
CITY OF FERNDALE – HUMBOLDT COUNTY CALIFORNIA – U.S.A. 
AGENDA - REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Location: City Hall 
834 Main Street 
Ferndale CA 95536 

Date: June 6, 2013 

 Time: 7 pm 

 Posted: 5/30/13  

 
We welcome you to the meeting. Members of the Public may be heard on any business item on this 

Agenda before or during the City Council consideration of the item. The public may also directly address the City 
Council on any item of interest to the public that is not on the Agenda during the public comment time; however, 
the City Council generally cannot take action on an item not on the agenda. 

A person addressing the City Council will be limited to five (5) minutes unless the Mayor of the City 
Council grants a longer period of time. While not required, we would appreciate it if you would identify yourself 
with your name and address when addressing the Council. 

This City endeavors to be ADA compliant. Should you require assistance with written information or 
access to the facility, or a hearing amplification, please call 786-4224 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

TO SPEAK ON ANY ISSUE, BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE MAYOR BEFORE PROCEEDING TO THE PODIUM, 
STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD (optional), AND DIRECT YOUR COMMENTS ONLY TO THE 
COUNCIL. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Mayor 
2. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
3. ROLL CALL –City Clerk: John Maxwell; Ken Mierzwa; Stuart Titus; Michael 

Sweeney; Daniel Brown 
4. CEREMONIAL 
5. MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA 
6. STUDY SESSIONS   ...........................................................................................................  None 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT. (This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on 

any matter not on this agenda and over which the Council has jurisdiction. Items 
requiring Council action not listed on this agenda may be placed on the next 
regular agenda for consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rds of 
the Council that the item came up after the agenda was posted and is of an 
urgent nature requiring immediate action. This portion of the meeting will be 
approximately 30 minutes total for all speakers, with each speaker given no 
more than five minutes.) ................................................................................................  Page 4 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR. (All matters listed under this category are considered to 
be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. Unless a 
specific request is made by a Councilmember, staff or the public, the Consent 
Calendar will not be read. There will be no separate discussion of these items. 
However, if discussion is required, that item will be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and considered separately under “Call Items.”) 

a. Acceptance of Accounts Payable .......................................................................  Page 5 
b. Approval of previous minutes: April 4, 2013 .....................................................  Page 48 

9. CALL ITEM 
10. PRESENTATION / Community Forum 
11. BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 2013-17 Authorizing expenditure of funds for Planwest 
to complete the Sign Ordinance Update ...........................................................  Page 51 

b. General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan 2013 ..............................  Page 53 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 1 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



c. Auditing Services ................................................................................................  Page 57 
d. Purchasing Ordinance – Second Reading and possible adoption ......................  Page 58 
e. Library Board 

i. Resolution No. 2013-16 re-appointing Evo Lourenzo to the 
Library Board .........................................................................................  Page 66 

ii. Appoint a councilmember as Library Board member ...........................  Page 66 
12. CORRESPONDENCE  ........................................................................................................  Page 68 
13. REPORTS 

a. City Manager Staff Report and Community Events ...........................................  Page 79 
b. Commissions / Committees and others 

i. Design Review .......................................................................................  Page 92 
ii. Drainage Committee .............................................................................  None  

iii. Library Board Meeting ..........................................................................  None 
iv. Planning Commission ............................................................................  Page 93 
v. Sign Committee.....................................................................................  none   

c. Council Reports and Comment 
i. HCAOG  Minutes  ..................................................................................  none 

ii. HMRA Minutes  .....................................................................................  none 
iii. HWMA Abstract  ...................................................................................  Page 96  
iv. RCEA Minutes  .......................................................................................  None  
v. RREDC Minutes .....................................................................................  None  

vi. Health Report ........................................................................................  None  
 

14. ADJOURN ........................................................................................................................  Page 98 
 

This notice is posted in compliance with Government Code §54954.2. 
The next Regular Meeting of the Ferndale City Council will be held on 

MONDAY, July 8, 2013 (per Resolution 2013-02, the first Thursday falls on a National Holiday) 
 in the Auditorium of City Hall at 7:00pm 

 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 2 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 

 

Section 1 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Section 2 
Pledge Allegiance 

 
Section 3 
Roll Call 

 
Section 4 

Ceremonial 
  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 3 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 

 

  Section 5 

Modifications to the Agenda 
 

Section 6 
Study Sessions 

 

Section 7 

Public Comment 
 

This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this agenda and 
over which the Council has jurisdiction. 
 
Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda will be placed on the next regular 
agenda for consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rd of the Council (three of the 
five members) that the item came up after the agenda was posted and is of an urgent nature 
requiring immediate action. 
 
This portion of the meeting will be approximately 30 minutes total for all speakers, with each 
speaker given no more than five minutes. Please state your name and address for the record. 
(This is optional.) 

Section 8 

Consent Agenda 
 
All matters listed under this category are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion.  
 
Is there anyone on the Council, Staff or the public that would like to pull an item off the 
Consent Agenda for scrutiny? Those items will be considered separately under “Call Items.” 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 4 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Printed PayCheck Checks

City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Check # Date Emp. # AmountEmployee Name

General Checking - Date Range: From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13 - Check #: All - Dept: All

Sort Code: All - EmpID: All - Emp Name: All - By Check Number

 2,190  46240 04/30/13 HEATH A. BOHACIK  719.32 

 6,115  46241 04/30/13 MARY ELLEN BOYNTON  71.27 

 5,220  46242 04/30/13 STEVE L. COPPINI  1,175.51 

 2,178  46243 04/30/13 PAUL A. DIAZ JR.  1,703.41 

 2,185  46244 04/30/13 LINDSEY D. FRANK  802.80 

 5,222  46245 04/30/13 IAN E. IVEY  130.17 

 1,214  46246 04/30/13 NANCY S. KAYTIS-SLOCUM  1,008.38 

 5,235  46247 04/30/13 TIMOTHY W. MIRANDA  861.48 

 1,012  46248 04/30/13 JAY D. PARRISH  1,974.43 

 1,217  46249 04/30/13 LACY L. PEDROTTI  849.69 

 6,142  46250 04/30/13 DIANNA L. RICHARDSON  67.21 

 2,200  46251 04/30/13 BRET A. SMITH  1,072.67 

 2,186  46252 04/30/13 ADAM D. STRICKER  768.43 

 5,280  46253 04/30/13 DANIEL V. SUTTON  908.03 

 5,223  46254 04/30/13 STEVE A. THRAP  1,133.92 

 1,510  46260 05/01/13 MARIA A. ROSA  196.69 

 5,220  46296 05/14/13 STEVE L. COPPINI  1,542.52 

 2,185  46297 05/14/13 LINDSEY D. FRANK  986.91 

 5,222  46298 05/14/13 IAN E. IVEY  295.98 

 1,214  46299 05/14/13 NANCY S. KAYTIS-SLOCUM  1,283.34 

 5,235  46300 05/14/13 TIMOTHY W. MIRANDA  1,074.70 

 1,012  46301 05/14/13 JAY D. PARRISH  2,493.65 

 1,217  46302 05/14/13 LACY L. PEDROTTI  826.97 

 6,142  46303 05/14/13 DIANNA L. RICHARDSON  101.70 

 2,200  46304 05/14/13 BRET A. SMITH  1,533.65 

 2,186  46305 05/14/13 ADAM D. STRICKER  962.46 

 5,280  46306 05/14/13 DANIEL V. SUTTON  1,090.99 

 5,223  46307 05/14/13 STEVE A. THRAP  1,144.02 

 2,190  46308 05/14/13 HEATH A. BOHACIK  943.99 

 6,115  46309 05/14/13 MARY ELLEN BOYNTON  64.71 

Total  27,789.00 

5/21/2013 Page 1 2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 5 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Nancy
Typewritten Text



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

 46270 05/01/13 ACHUM  180.00 ACCESS HUMBOLDT

 180.00 10165055 Contractual services

Total for ACCESS HUMBOLDT  180.00 

 46292 05/09/13 AFLAC  74.68 AFLAC - REMIT. PROCESSING SERV.

 74.68 10012260 Health insurance payable

Total for AFLAC - REMIT. PROCESSING SERV.  74.68 

 46271 05/01/13 ARNKE  523.98 ARNOLD C. KEMP

 523.98 10435052 Building regulation/inspectio

Total for ARNOLD C. KEMP  523.98 

 46255 04/29/13 ASAP  53.71 ASAP LOCK & KEY

 53.71 24315024 Special department

 46328 05/21/13 ASAP  60.00 ASAP LOCK & KEY

 60.00 10215020 Building and gounds maint.

Total for ASAP LOCK & KEY  113.71 

 46227 04/23/13 PHIAY  610.00 AYCOCK & EDGMON

 610.00 10165054 Audit and accounting

 46329 05/21/13 PHIAY  1,075.00 AYCOCK & EDGMON

 1,075.00 10165054 Audit and accounting

Total for AYCOCK & EDGMON  1,685.00 

 46228 04/23/13 BAKTA VoidBAKER & TAYLOR

Void10615024 Books

 46238 04/23/13 BAKTA  379.97 BAKER & TAYLOR

 379.97 10615024 Books

 46312 05/21/13 BAKTA  417.66 BAKER & TAYLOR

 417.66 10615024 Books

Total for BAKER & TAYLOR  797.63 

 46293 05/09/13 BAYWE  311.78 BAY WEST SUPPLY, INC.

 136.68 10175024 Supplies - public restroom

 175.10 10635020 Buildings and grounds maintenance

Total for BAY WEST SUPPLY, INC.  311.78 

 46263 05/01/13 BENAD  142.77 BENEFICIAL ADMIN COMPANY INC.

 43.57 10012260 Health insurance payable

 10.00 10105007 Medical insurance

 27.85 10125007 Medical insurance

 23.51 10215007 Medical insurance

 2.62 10315007 Medical insurance

 1.51 10635007 Medical insurance

 1.87 22315007 Medical insurance

 2.62 24315007 Medical insurance

 2.47 26315007 Medical insurance

 26.75 30515007 Medical insurance

Total for BENEFICIAL ADMIN COMPANY INC.  142.77 

Page 15/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 6 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text
LIBRARY



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

 46256 04/29/13 CCMD  215.00 C C MARKET AND DELI

 215.00 30515099 Miscellaneous

Total for C C MARKET AND DELI  215.00 

 46257 04/29/13 CALST  139.38 CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

 139.38 10012250 Garnishments payable

 46313 05/21/13 CALST  139.38 CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

 139.38 10012250 Garnishments payable

Total for CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT UN  278.76 

 46274 05/09/13 CAMEL  216.29 CAMPTON ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.

 43.95 10155020 Building and ground maint.

 121.90 10635020 Buildings and grounds maintenance

 50.44 30515122 Sewer line maintenance

 46314 05/21/13 CAMEL  43.95 CAMPTON ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.

 43.95 10155020 Building and ground maint.

Total for CAMPTON ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.  260.24 

 46264 05/01/13 CITFO  1,016.66 CITY OF FORTUNA

 1,016.66 10215035 Dispatch service

 46315 05/21/13 CITFO VoidCITY OF FORTUNA

Void10215098 Background expense

Total for CITY OF FORTUNA  1,016.66 

 46229 04/23/13 COMAS  25.38 COMPUTER ASSISTANCE

 25.38 10215052 Professional services

 46239 04/23/13 COMAS  67.05 COMPUTER ASSISTANCE

 40.00 10125012 Office expense

 27.05 30515012 Office expense

 46275 05/09/13 COMAS  60.00 COMPUTER ASSISTANCE

 60.00 10125012 Office expense

 46316 05/21/13 COMAS  182.73 COMPUTER ASSISTANCE

 182.73 10215052 Professional services

Total for COMPUTER ASSISTANCE  335.16 

 46230 04/23/13 DELOR  392.39 DEL ORO WATER CO., FDLE. DIST.

 39.26 10155031 Water

 64.58 10175031 Water - public restroom

 29.59 10215029 Water

 25.28 10615033 Water

 65.45 10625033 Water

 78.27 10635031 Water

 33.64 24315033 Water

 56.32 30515032 Utilities - electric - plant

Page 25/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 7 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP GRAND OPENING

Debbie
Typewritten Text
POLICE

Debbie
Typewritten Text
CITY HALL

Debbie
Typewritten Text
CITY HALL

Debbie
Typewritten Text
CITY HALL

Debbie
Typewritten Text
POLICE

Debbie
Typewritten Text

Debbie
Typewritten Text

Debbie
Typewritten Text

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

 46317 05/21/13 DELOR  466.69 DEL ORO WATER CO., FDLE. DIST.

 35.09 10155031 Water

 68.77 10175031 Water - public restroom

 31.89 10215029 Water

 25.32 10615033 Water

 89.61 10625033 Water

 107.68 10635031 Water

 52.18 24315033 Water

 56.15 30515032 Utilities - electric - plant

Total for DEL ORO WATER CO., FDLE. DIST.  859.08 

 46258 04/29/13 DEPJU  70.00 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

 70.00 10215052 Professional services

 46318 05/21/13 DEPJU  35.00 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

 35.00 10215052 Professional services

Total for DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  105.00 

 46319 05/21/13 DOCST  183.01 DOCUSTATION INC. \ DOCUSTATION

 183.01 10165078 Copy machine expense

Total for DOCUSTATION  183.01 

 46231 04/23/13 EELRI  268.05 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL

 30.00 10155030 Trash service

 238.05 30515030 Garbage/sludge

 46320 05/21/13 EELRI  268.05 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL

 30.00 10155030 Trash service

 238.05 30515030 Garbage/sludge

Total for EEL RIVER DISPOSAL  536.10 

 100 04/29/13 EMPDE  761.99 EFT EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

 761.99 10012302 State P/R Tax Deposits

 100 05/21/13 EMPDE  683.84 EFT EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

 683.84 10012302 State P/R Tax Deposits

 46232 04/23/13 EMPDE  2,448.88 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

 2,448.88 10012302 State P/R Tax Deposits

Total for EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPART  3,894.71 

 46321 05/21/13 EURBL  355.50 EUREKA BOILER WORKS

 355.50 10625020 Building and ground maint.

Total for EUREKA BOILER WORKS  355.50 

 46276 05/09/13 FORFE  503.10 FORTUNA FEED AND GARDEN CENTER

 503.10 10155020 Building and ground maint.

Total for FORTUNA FEED AND GARDEN CENTER  503.10 

 46330 05/21/13 FORPD  66.00 FORTUNA POLICE DEPT

 66.00 10215098 Background expense

Total for FORTUNA POLICE DEPT  66.00 

Page 35/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 8 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text
POLICE

Debbie
Typewritten Text
POLICE

Debbie
Typewritten Text
CITY HALL STATUE

Debbie
Typewritten Text
CITY HALL GARDEN



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

 46233 04/23/13 FRONT  883.07 FRONTIER

 205.97 10155034 Telephone

 274.85 10215034 Telephone

 131.00 10615034 Telephone

 58.82 24315034 Telephone

 212.43 30515034 Telephone

 46322 05/21/13 FRONT  900.78 FRONTIER

 216.72 10155034 Telephone

 290.23 10215034 Telephone

 133.54 10615034 Telephone

 61.03 24315034 Telephone

 199.26 30515034 Telephone

Total for FRONTIER  1,783.85 

 46277 05/09/13 GECAP  221.34 GE CAPITAL

 221.34 10165078 Copy machine expense

Total for GE CAPITAL  221.34 

 46265 05/01/13 HBECFPC  600.00 H.B. Environmental Consultants, FPC

 600.00 30515030 Garbage/sludge

 46278 05/09/13 HBECFPC  600.00 H.B. Environmental Consultants, FPC

 600.00 30515030 Garbage/sludge

Total for H.B. Environmental Consultants, FPC  1,200.00 

 46279 05/09/13 HACCO  802.94 HACH COMPANY

 802.94 30515121 Sewer plant maintenance

Total for HACH COMPANY  802.94 

 46280 05/09/13 HUMTE  65.00 HUMBOLDT TERMITE & PEST

 65.00 10635020 Buildings and grounds maintenance

 46323 05/21/13 HUMTE  49.00 HUMBOLDT TERMITE & PEST

 49.00 10215020 Building and gounds maint.

Total for HUMBOLDT TERMITE & PEST  114.00 

 46234 04/23/13 INTRE  2,502.98 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

 2,502.98 24315099 Miscellaneous

Total for INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE  2,502.98 

 46266 05/01/13 JAYPA  400.00 JAY PARRISH

 400.00 10165096 Car Allowance

Total for JAY PARRISH  400.00 

 46281 05/09/13 LMREN  3,638.53 L & M RENNER, INC.

 1,928.42 10215016 Fuel

 1,273.49 24315016 Vehicle Fuel

 436.62 30515016 Vehicle gas

Total for L & M RENNER, INC.  3,638.53 

 46267 05/01/13 MIRRE  450.00 MIRANDA'S RESCUE

 450.00 10225096 Animal control

Page 45/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 9 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

Total for MIRANDA'S RESCUE  450.00 

 46282 05/09/13 MISSN  67.92 MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN

 10.54 10175024 Supplies - public restroom

 57.38 10635020 Buildings & grounds maintenance - Comm

Total for MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN  67.92 

 46283 05/09/13 MBDVZ  2,777.73 MITCHELL, BRISSO. DELANEY & VRIEZE

 2,777.73 10145052 Professional services

Total for MITCHELL, BRISSO. DELANEY & VRIEZE  2,777.73 

 46324 05/21/13 MODR  1,063.52 MOBILE DIESEL REPAIR

 1,063.52 30515099 Miscellaneous

Total for MOBILE DIESEL REPAIR  1,063.52 

 100 05/21/13 NILCO VoidEFT NILSEN COMPANY

Void10155020 Building and ground maint.

Void10215020 Building and gounds maint.

Void10635020 Buildings and grounds maintenance

Void30515121 Sewer plant maintenance

 46331 05/21/13 NILCO  664.73 NILSEN COMPANY

 18.48 10215020 Building and gounds maint.

 398.00 10625020 Building and ground maint.

 10.13 10635020 Buildings and grounds maintenance

 238.12 30515121 Sewer plant maintenance

Total for NILSEN COMPANY  664.73 

 46284 05/09/13 NORCO  495.00 NORTH COAST LABORATORIES LTD.

 495.00 30515157 Effluent testing

Total for NORTH COAST LABORATORIES LTD.  495.00 

 100 04/29/13 NORVA  8,303.39 EFT NORTH VALLEY BANK

 8,303.39 10012301 Federal P/R Tax Deposits

 100 05/21/13 NORVA  4,634.33 EFT NORTH VALLEY BANK

 4,634.33 10012301 Federal P/R Tax Deposits

 46268 05/01/13 NORVL  1,948.36 NORTH VALLEY BANK (1) \ NORTH VALLEY BANK

 1,948.36 26315194 Interest-Six Rivers loan

Total for NORTH VALLEY BANK  14,886.08 

 46235 04/23/13 PACGA  1,182.56 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

 1,182.56 22315058 Street lighting

Page 55/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 10 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

 46325 05/21/13 PACGA  4,962.39 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

 110.85 10155032 Utilities electric

 16.39 10175032 Electric - public restroom

 95.18 10215032 Utilities electric

 122.68 10615032 Utilities

 100.41 10625032 Utilities - electric

 255.13 10635032 Utilities

 20.16 22315058 Street lighting

 180.51 24315032 Utilities

 4,061.08 30515032 Utilities - electric - plant

Total for PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC  6,144.95 

 46285 05/09/13 PLANW  3,021.60 PLANWEST PARTNERS, INC.

 632.50 10010114 LAIF

 123.75 10011101 Cash-unrestricted

 1,275.35 10415052 General planning services

 27.50 10415053 Reimbursable fees

 495.00 10415055 General plan review fund

 467.50 10415058 Special Planning Projects

Total for PLANWEST PARTNERS, INC.  3,021.60 

 46236 04/23/13 QUILL  63.75 QUILL

 63.75 10615012 Office expense

Total for QUILL  63.75 

 46326 05/21/13 RSLIV  29.44 R & S LIVESTOCK SUPPLY

 29.44 30515122 Sewer line maintenance

Total for R & S LIVESTOCK SUPPLY  29.44 

 46269 05/01/13 ROBSM  153.47 ROBIN SMITH

 153.47 10245052 Professional services

Total for ROBIN SMITH  153.47 

 46327 05/21/13 ROTRO  299.00 ROTO-ROOTER

 299.00 30515122 Sewer line maintenance

Total for ROTO-ROOTER  299.00 

 46286 05/09/13 SEQGA  899.08 SEQUOIA GAS COMPANY

 319.74 10155033 Utilities gas

 270.05 10615031 Gas

 309.29 10635033 Gas

Total for SEQUOIA GAS COMPANY  899.08 

Page 65/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 11 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text
LIBRAY

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Amount Acct No.

Distribution

Override Description

Ven ID

Type

Vendor Name \ Payee Name

Amount

CheckPayChk No. Date

 46287 05/09/13 SDRMA  11,089.39 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUT

 931.00 10012260 Health insurance payable

 585.05 10105007 Medical insurance

 1,328.01 10125007 Medical insurance

 3,396.85 10215007 Medical insurance

 174.74 10315007 Medical insurance

 166.74 10635007 Medical insurance

 194.16 22315007 Medical insurance

 208.27 24315007 Medical insurance

 167.16 25315007 Medical insurance

 214.37 26315007 Medical insurance

 3,723.04 30515007 Medical insurance

Total for SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT A  11,089.39 

 46259 04/29/13 STACC  73.36 STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL

 73.36 10125012 Office expense

 46288 05/09/13 STACC  222.52 STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL

 222.52 10125012 Office expense

Total for STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL  295.88 

 46237 04/23/13 STAPE  222.44 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

 222.44 30515012 Office expense

Total for STAPLES CREDIT PLAN  222.44 

 46332 05/21/13 TIMST  60.12 TIMES STANDARD

 60.12 10165054 Audit and accounting

Total for TIMES STANDARD  60.12 

 46289 05/09/13 USBNK  112.68 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM

 112.68 30515048 Training

Total for U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTE  112.68 

 46290 05/09/13 VALLU  614.60 VALLEY LUMBER

(10.95)10125012 Office expense

 543.79 10635020 Buildings and grounds maintenance

 28.26 20625020 Blding/Grd Mnt.

 23.95 21625020 Building and grounds maint

 29.55 24315021 Street maintenance

Total for VALLEY LUMBER  614.60 

 46291 05/09/13 VERZN  272.16 VERIZON

 32.55 10155034 Telephone

 130.19 10215034 Telephone

 11.78 24315034 Telephone

 97.64 30515034 Telephone

Total for VERIZON  272.16 

 66,785.05  66,785.05 Total for the 73 checks

Page 75/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 12 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debbie
Typewritten Text
CITY HALL

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP

Debbie
Typewritten Text
AUDIT AD

Debbie
Typewritten Text
WWTP



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Account Distributions

AmountAccount No. Account Description

LAIF  632.50 10010114

Cash-unrestricted  123.75 10011101

Garnishments payable  278.76 10012250

Health insurance payable  1,049.25 10012260

Federal P/R Tax Deposits  12,937.72 10012301

State P/R Tax Deposits  3,894.71 10012302

Medical insurance  595.05 10105007

Insurance Med/Den/Vis  1,355.86 10125007

Office expense  384.93 10125012

Professional services  2,777.73 10145052

Building and ground maint.  591.00 10155020

Trash service  60.00 10155030

Water  74.35 10155031

Utilities electric  110.85 10155032

Utilities gas  319.74 10155033

Telephone  455.24 10155034

Audit and accounting  1,745.12 10165054

Contractual services  180.00 10165055

Copy machine expense  404.35 10165078

Car Allowance  400.00 10165096

Supplies - public restroom  147.22 10175024

Water - public restroom  133.35 10175031

Electric - public restroom  16.39 10175032

Medical insurance  3,420.36 10215007

Fuel  1,928.42 10215016

Building and gounds maint.  127.48 10215020

Water  61.48 10215029

Utilities electric  95.18 10215032

Telephone  695.27 10215034

Dispatch service  1,016.66 10215035

Professional services  313.11 10215052

Background expense  66.00 10215098

Animal control  450.00 10225096

Page 85/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 13 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Professional services  153.47 10245052

Medical insurance  177.36 10315007

General planning services  1,275.35 10415052

Reimbursable fees  27.50 10415053

General plan review fund  495.00 10415055

Special Planning Projects  467.50 10415058

Building regulation/inspectio  523.98 10435052

Office expense  63.75 10615012

Books  797.63 10615024

Gas  270.05 10615031

Utilities  122.68 10615032

Water  50.60 10615033

Telephone  264.54 10615034

Building and ground maint.  753.50 10625020

Utilities - electric  100.41 10625032

Water  155.06 10625033

Medical insurance  168.25 10635007

Buildings and grounds maintenance  973.30 10635020

Water  185.95 10635031

Utilities  255.13 10635032

Gas  309.29 10635033

Blding/Grd Mnt.  28.26 20625020

Building and grounds maint  23.95 21625020

Medical insurance  196.03 22315007

Street lighting  1,202.72 22315058

Medical insurance  210.89 24315007

Fuel  1,273.49 24315016

Street maintenance  29.55 24315021

Special department  53.71 24315024

Utilities  180.51 24315032

Water  85.82 24315033

Telephone  131.63 24315034

Miscellaneous  2,502.98 24315099

Medical insurance  167.16 25315007

Medical insurance  216.84 26315007

Interest-Six Rivers loan  1,948.36 26315194

Page 95/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 14 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

834 Main Street, P.O. Box 236, Ferndale, CA  95536

Printed Regular Checks

General Checking - Distribution Detail - From 04/23/13 To 05/22/13

 Check #: All - Vendor: All  - Payee Name: All - By Payee Name - AP Pmt Distribution

Medical insurance  3,749.79 30515007

Office expense  249.49 30515012

Vehicle gas  436.62 30515016

Garbage/sludge  1,676.10 30515030

Utilities - electric - plant  4,173.55 30515032

Telephone  509.33 30515034

Training  112.68 30515048

Miscellaneous  1,278.52 30515099

Sewer plant maintenance  1,041.06 30515121

Sewer line maintenance  378.88 30515122

Testing and monitoring  495.00 30515157

 66,785.05 

Page 105/21/2013  2 : 34 pm

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 15 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Financial Statements

April 30, 2013

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 16 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Financial Statements

April 30, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Balance Sheets ------------------------------------------------------------------ --------------     1

Statements Revenues and Expenditures -----------------------------------------------    12

Supplemental Information

Statement of Cash Balances ---------------------------------------------------------------    27

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 17 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
General Fund
Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

1

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 401,734.07

Petty cash 60.00

Cash-Restricted-insurance 15,000.00

Undeposited funds (32,794.82)

Revenue receivable 65,685.78

Transient occupancy tax 1,009.98

Interest receivable 711.42

Due from other funds (0.01)

Total Current Assets  $ 451,406.42

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 451,406.42

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable  $ 11,407.83

Garnishments payable 3,425.10

Health insurance payable 4,801.89

Federal withholding payable 5,813.22

FICA payable 11,361.68

State withholding payable 1,553.72

State disability payable 595.71

State unemployment payable 218.10

Federal P/R Tax Deposits (17,174.90)

State P/R Tax Deposits (4,821.49)

Unearned income (125.00)

Total Current Liabilities  $ 17,055.86

Total Liabilities  $ 17,055.86

Fund Balance
Fund balance-unappropriated  $ 607,016.31

Fund balance-special purposes 10,000.00

Revenue over (under) expenditures (182,665.75)

Total Fund Balance  $ 434,350.56

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 451,406.42

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 18 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Russ Park Fund
Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

2

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 4,506.45

Total Current Assets  $ 4,506.45

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 4,506.45

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Fund balance-special purposes  $ 6,262.19

Revenue over (under) expenditures (1,755.74)

Total Fund Balance  $ 4,506.45

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 4,506.45

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 19 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Park Fund

Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

3

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 2,530.70

Cash-Restricted-Fireman's PK 219.24

Cash-Restricted-Bocce Ball Court 1,854.92

Total Current Assets  $ 4,604.86

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 4,604.86

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Fund balance-unappropriated  $ 5,941.11

Revenue over (under) expenditures (1,336.25)

Total Fund Balance  $ 4,604.86

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 4,604.86

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 20 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Gas Tax Fund
Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

4

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 45,708.94

Total Current Assets  $ 45,708.94

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 45,708.94

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Fund balance-special purposes  $ 82,488.49

Revenue over (under) expenditures (36,779.55)

Total Fund Balance  $ 45,708.94

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 45,708.94

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 21 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
TEA 21

Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

5

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 66,622.71

Total Current Assets  $ 66,622.71

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 66,622.71

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Fund balance-special purposes  $ 58,029.71

Revenue over (under) expenditures 8,593.00

Total Fund Balance  $ 66,622.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 66,622.71

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 22 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Transportation Development Act

Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

6

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 266,836.88

Total Current Assets  $ 266,836.88

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 266,836.88

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Fund balance-special purposes  $ 309,235.69

Revenue over (under) expenditures (42,398.81)

Total Fund Balance  $ 266,836.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 266,836.88

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 23 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Integrated Waste Management

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

7

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 31,125.42

Total Current Assets  $ 31,125.42

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 31,125.42

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Fund balance-special purposes  $ 32,353.61

Revenue over (under) expenditures (1,228.19)

Total Fund Balance  $ 31,125.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 31,125.42

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 24 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Drainage Fund

Balance Sheet

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

8

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ 182,268.97

Total Current Assets  $ 182,268.97

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 182,268.97

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Acrued interest payable  $ 738.89

Total Current Liabilities  $ 738.89

Total Liabilities  $ 738.89

Fund Balance
Fund balance-special purposes  $ 197,970.35

Revenue over (under) expenditures (16,440.27)

Total Fund Balance  $ 181,530.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 182,268.97

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 25 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
TE Funds - Ped. and Bicycle  Path

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

9

ASSETS

Current Assets
  Cash  $ -9,004.10

Revenue receivable 9,004.10

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 26 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Waste Water Project

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity
Cash Basis

As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

10

ASSETS
Current Assets
   Cash  $  

Total Current Assets  $  

TOTAL ASSETS  $  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Current Liabilities
Due to other funds 5,260.00

Total Current Liabilities  $ 5,260.00

Total Liabilities  $ 5,260.00

Fund Balance
Revenue over (under) expenditures (5,260.00)

Total Fund Balance  $ (5,260.00)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 27 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Sewer Fund

Balance Sheet
As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

11

ASSETS
Current Assets
   Cash  $ 271,704.85

Due from other funds 5,260.00

Total Current Assets  $ 276,964.85

Fixed Assets
Vehicles  $ 38,416.41

Equipment 59,967.02

Less accumulated depreciation (87,448.50)

Sewer system 13,403,097.06

Less accumulated depreciation (1,565,002.54)

Total Fixed Assets  $ 11,849,029.45

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 12,125,994.30

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

 Liabilities
Acrued interest payable (0.50)

Bonds payable-current 4,000.00

Notes payable-long term 63,912.09

Notes payable-water res #2 10,954.81

Notes Payable USDA 4,927,000.00

Total  Liabilities  $ 5,005,866.40

Total Liabilities  $ 5,005,866.40

Fund Equity
Retained earnings-unreserved  $ 4,910,571.36

R.E. reserved bond retirement 6,131.00

Investment in fixed assets 2,291,900.28

Revenue over (under) expenditures (88,474.74)

Total Fund Equity  $ 7,120,127.90

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY  $ 12,125,994.30

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 28 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
Governmental Fixed Assets

Balance Sheet
As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.
12

ASSETS
Fixed Assets

Buildings and improvements 463,886.10

Accumulated depreciation (107,396.22)

Vehicles 115,855.91

Accumulated depreciation (109,555.37)

Equipment 115,290.51

Accumulated depreciation (115,290.51)

Total Fixed Assets  $ 362,790.42

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 362,790.42

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance
Investment in Fixed Assets  $ 362,790.42

Total Fund Balance  $ 362,790.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $ 362,790.42

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 29 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale
General Government Long term Debt

Balance Sheet
As of  April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

13

ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Vacation payable  $ (12,826.34)

Notes payable (169,863.19)

Total Liabilities  $ (182,689.53)

Fund Balance
Fund balance-long term debt  $ 182,689.53

Total Fund Balance  $ 182,689.53

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE  $

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 30 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

14

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Revenues

 Taxes

10014102 - Property tax-secured  $ 0.00  $ 81,569.33  $ 130,000.00  $ (48,430.67) (63)%

10014104 - Property tax-unsecured 0.00 4,346.73 5,000.00 (653.27) (87)%

10014107 - Supplemental role 0.00 3,483.42 1,500.00 1,983.42 (232)%

10014110 - Sales and use tax 5,200.00 78,424.53 120,000.00 (41,575.47) (65)%

10014111 - Trash franchise 1,003.21 3,060.62 4,000.00 (939.38) (77)%

10014112 - PG&E franchise 6,186.63 8,616.63 6,300.00 2,316.63 (137)%

10014114 - Cable franchise 5,817.29 22,531.23 16,500.00 6,031.23 (137)%

10014116 - Business license tax 150.00 16,196.75 17,000.00 (803.25) (95)%

10014118 - Real property transfer tax 0.00 1,458.32 2,200.00 (741.68) (66)%

10014120 - Transient lodging tax 1,356.16 63,381.47 85,000.00 (21,618.53) (75)%

Total Taxes 19,713.29 283,069.03 387,500.00 (104,430.97) 73%

 Licenses and Permits

10024132 - Construction permits  $ 476.01  $ 16,663.15  $ 12,500.00  $ 4,163.15 (133)%

10024164 - Health protection 0.00 550.00 3,200.00 (2,650.00) (17)%

10024166 - Encroachment permits 0.00 105.00 200.00 (95.00) (53)%

10024278 - Animal license fees 14.00 2,404.50 2,500.00 (95.50) (96)%

Total Licenses and Permits 490.01 19,722.65 18,400.00 1,322.65 107%

Fines

10034283 - Court fines  $ 0.00  $ 3,290.54  $ 7,100.00  $ (3,809.46) (46)%

TotalFines 0.00 3,290.54 7,100.00 (3,809.46) 46%

 Use of Money and Property

10044182 - Interest  $ 0.00  $ 743.58  $ 1,200.00  $ (456.42) (62)%

10044297 - Town hall rent 125.00 5,435.00 13,257.00 (7,822.00) (41)%

10044297.1 - Community Center rents 2,275.00 18,001.45 32,541.00 (14,539.55) (55)%

Total Use of Money and Property 2,400.00 24,180.03 46,998.00 (22,817.97) 51%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 31 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

15

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

REVENUE - Continued Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Intergovernmental

10054204 - Motor vehicle in-lieu tax  $ 2,895.81  $ 80,101.36  $ 125,000.00  $ (44,898.64) (64)%

10054222 - Home owners prop. tax relief 0.00 979.60 2,000.00 (1,020.40) (49)%

10054286 - Street sweeping 0.00 1,900.00 3,800.00 (1,900.00) (50)%

10054290 - Peace off. stds. & trng. 1,804.78 3,171.41 3,000.00 171.41 (106)%

10054300 - Public safety 1/2 cent 0.00 2,210.39 4,000.00 (1,789.61) (55)%

10054310 - COPS program 0.00 28,288.69 100,000.00 (71,711.31) (28)%

Total Intergovernmental 4,700.59 116,651.45 237,800.00 (121,148.55) 49%

Fees for Service

10084271 - Parking fees  $ 65.00  $ 260.00  $ 1,200.00  $ (940.00) (22)%

10084279 - Copy machine fees - Library 0.00 146.80 225.00 (78.20) (65)%

10084280 - Copy machine fees - City 5.25 261.46 50.00 211.46 (523)%

10084291 - Special police services 555.00 1,970.00 15,000.00 (13,030.00) (13)%

10084298 - Fair racing revenue 0.00 2,347.58 3,400.00 (1,052.42) (69)%

Total Fees for Service 625.25 4,985.84 19,875.00 (14,889.16) 25%

Other Revenue

10094284 - Donations - Library  $ 0.00  $ 293.90  $ 300.00  $ (6.10) (98)%

10094284.1 - Donations - City 0.00 18,272.00 20,450.00 (2,178.00) (89)%

10094306 - Lytle Foundation - Library 0.00 9,045.59 15,000.00 (5,954.41) (60)%

10094307 - Miscellaneous 352.94 6,150.93 3,600.00 2,550.93 (171)%

10094311 - Little League Park Utilities 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 (100)%

10094405 - SB 90 Cost recovery 0.00 0.00 27,782.00 (27,782.00) 0%

Total Other Revenue 352.94 33,962.42 67,332.00 (33,369.58) 50%

TOTAL REVENUE 28,282.08 485,861.96 785,005.00 (299,143.04) 62%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 32 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

16

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

EXPENDITURES

Mayor and City Council

10115012 - Office expense - Council  $ 0.00  $ 332.19  $ 300.00  $ (32.19) 111%

10115013 - Advertising - Council 0.00 205.93 200.00 (5.93) 103%

10115044 - Meeting and dues - Council 0.00 400.00 500.00 100.00 80%

10115045 - LAFCO fees 0.00 1,972.96 1,200.00 (772.96) 164%

Total Mayor and City Council 0.00 2,911.08 2,200.00 (711.08) 132%

City Manager and City Clerk

10105002 - Salary - City Manager  $ 3,245.16  $ 30,454.14  $ 28,124.81  $ (2,329.33) 108%

10105006 - SSI tax 248.25 2,399.71 2,249.99 (149.72) 107%

10105007 - Medical insurance 20.00 5,149.34 6,468.26 1,318.92 80%

10105009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 1,073.55 1,073.55 0%

10105010 - Deferred comp 636.06 1,817.31 2,249.99 432.68 81%

10125002 - Salary - City Clerk 3,712.17 46,060.45 87,577.59 41,517.14 53%

10125005 - Salary - overtime 0.00 35.77 0.00 (35.77) 0%

10125006 - Payroll taxes 3,062.68 6,321.41 7,006.21 684.80 90%

10125007 - Insurance Med/Den/Vis 55.70 11,760.12 14,792.66 3,032.54 80%

10125009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 1,533.60 1,533.60 0%

10125010 - Deferred retirement 922.48 3,517.35 7,006.21 3,488.86 50%

Total City Manager and City Clerk 11,902.50 107,515.60 158,082.87 50,567.27 68%

Operating Expenditures

10125012 - Office expense  $ 173.36  $ 6,331.37  $ 4,500.00  $ (1,831.37) 141%

10125044 - Meetings and dues 0.00 3,025.40 2,200.00 (825.40) 138%

Total Operating Expenditures 173.36 9,356.77 6,700.00 (2,656.77) 140%

 City Attorney

10145052 - Professional services  $ 2,777.73  $ 14,057.16  $ 6,500.00  $ (7,557.16) 216%

Total City Attorney 2,777.73 14,057.16 6,500.00 (7,557.16) 216%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 33 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

17

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

EXPENDITURES - Continued Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Government Buildings

10155002 - Salary - permanent  $ 208.32  $ 2,163.84  $ 2,607.90  $ 444.06 83%

10155006 - SSI tax 22.19 235.68 260.79 25.11 90%

10155009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 306.72 306.72 0%

10155020 - Building and ground maint. 547.05 21,628.49 15,000.00 (6,628.49) 144%

10155030 - Trash service 30.00 1,084.80 360.00 (724.80) 301%

10155031 - Water 39.26 291.77 300.00 8.23 97%

10155032 - Utilities electric 116.84 1,294.34 2,000.00 705.66 65%

10155033 - Utilities gas 319.74 4,131.87 6,800.00 2,668.13 61%

10155034 - Telephone 205.97 2,144.67 2,700.00 555.33 79%

Total Government Buildings 1,489.37 32,975.46 30,335.41 (2,640.05) 109%

Nondepartmental

10165015 - Property tax admin. fees  $ 0.00  $ 2,930.95  $ 7,700.00  $ 4,769.05 38%

10165052 - SB 90 Cost recovery 0.00 0.00 2,778.00 2,778.00 0%

10165054 - Audit and accounting 610.00 18,563.00 21,000.00 2,437.00 88%

10165055 - Contractual services 180.00 5,540.00 1,000.00 (4,540.00) 554%

10165061 - Insurance (PARSAC) 0.00 0.00 18,121.50 18,121.50 0%

10165063 - Insurance (Fire Bldg.) 0.00 10,153.00 7,700.00 (2,453.00) 132%

10165064 - Election expense 0.00 677.71 0.00 (677.71) 0%

10165078 - Copy machine expense 162.95 3,759.31 3,300.00 (459.31) 114%

10165085 - Audio/video tapes 0.00 18.11 0.00 (18.11) 0%

10165095 - Capital outlay 0.00 1,005.78 1,500.00 494.22 67%

10165096 - Car Allowance 400.00 4,000.00 4,800.00 800.00 83%

10165099 - Miscellaneous 450.00 2,315.37 1,800.00 (515.37) 129%

Total Nondepartmental 1,802.95 48,963.23 69,699.50 20,736.27 70%

Community Promotion

10175024 - Supplies - public restroom  $ 147.22  $ 1,877.28  $ 1,100.00  $ (777.28) 171%

10175031 - Water - public restroom 64.58 777.61 850.00 72.39 91%

10175032 - Electric - public restroom 16.29 181.46 250.00 68.54 73%

10175072 - Chamber of Commerce 5,518.09 16,554.27 22,072.34 5,518.07 75%

10175072.1 - Donation - Visitors & Conv. 7,911.36 8,629.49 1,500.00 (7,129.49) 575%

10175072.2 - Employee appreciation 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 100%

Total Community Promotion 13,657.54 28,170.11 25,922.34 (2,247.77) 109%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 34 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

18

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

EXPENDITURES - Continued Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Police

10215002 - Salary - permanent  $ 21,868.71  $ 160,521.79  $ 183,558.04  $ 23,036.25 87%

10215005 - Salary - overtime 307.47 3,440.01 4,000.00 559.99 86%

10215006 - SSI tax 1,687.18 13,770.13 15,004.64 1,234.51 92%

10215007 - Medical insurance 79.89 29,106.17 37,539.30 8,433.13 78%

10215009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 16,256.16 16,256.16 0%

10215010 - Deferred retirement 2,591.22 8,081.19 14,684.64 6,603.45 55%

10215012 - Office expense 0.00 1,676.26 1,500.00 (176.26) 112%

10215014 - Vehicle expense 0.00 7,494.36 7,000.00 (494.36) 107%

10215016 - Fuel 1,928.42 12,756.64 14,000.00 1,243.36 91%

10215020 - Building and gounds maint. 49.00 532.41 2,800.00 2,267.59 19%

10215024 - Special department supply 0.00 10,494.58 11,200.00 705.42 94%

10215026 - Uniform expense 0.00 29.25 0.00 (29.25) 0%

10215026.1 - Uniform allowance 0.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.00 100%

10215029 - Water 29.59 299.44 300.00 0.56 100%

10215031 - Gas 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0%

10215032 - Utilities electric 111.05 1,124.24 1,400.00 275.76 80%

10215034 - Telephone 274.85 3,688.90 3,500.00 (188.90) 105%

10215035 - Dispatch service 1,016.66 9,149.94 12,199.92 3,049.98 75%

10215044 - Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0%

10215048 - Training 0.00 1,940.00 3,500.00 1,560.00 55%

10215051 - Physical exams 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%

10215052 - Professional services 130.38 1,045.38 1,250.00 204.62 84%

10215053 - Lexipol Services 0.00 2,950.00 950.00 (2,000.00) 311%

10215086 - Booking fees 83.30 487.90 600.00 112.10 81%

10215088 - Equipment repair other 0.00 437.74 500.00 62.26 88%

10215094 - Vehicle replacement 0.00 9,035.84 9,300.00 264.16 97%

10215098 - Background expense 0.00 585.00 1,500.00 915.00 39%

Total Police 30,157.72 280,547.17 349,542.70 68,995.53 80%

Animal Control

10225096 - Animal control  $ 450.00  $ 4,608.22  $ 5,500.00  $ 891.78 84%

Total Animal Control 450.00 4,608.22 5,500.00 891.78 84%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 35 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

19

Percent
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

EXPENDITURES - Continued Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Health

10245052 - Professional services  $ 153.47  $ 1,534.70  $ 2,200.00  $ 665.30 70%

Total Health 153.47 1,534.70 2,200.00 665.30 70%

Street and Roads

10315002 - Salary - permanent  $ 1,690.20  $ 12,388.78  $ 11,603.76  $ (785.02) 107%

10315005 - Salary - overtime 0.00 12.70 0.00 (12.70) 0%

10315006 - SSI tax 36.87 233.24 928.30 695.06 25%

10315007 - Medical insurance 5.24 1,487.50 1,757.42 269.92 85%

10315010 - Deferred retirement 297.38 851.07 928.30 77.23 92%

10315024 - Special department supply 0.00 3.00 0.00 (3.00) 0%

10315044 - Meetings and dues 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 0%

10315095 - Capital outlay 2,627.50 2,627.50 0.00 (2,627.50) 0%

Total Streets and Roads 4,657.19 17,603.79 15,277.78 (2,326.01) 115%

Planning

  Revenues Collected

10084287.3 - Reimbursed Fees Planning  $ 0.00  $ 1,536.10  $ 3,500.00  $ 1,963.90 44%

Total Revenue Collected 0.00 1,536.10 3,500.00 1,963.90 44%

  Expenditures

10415012 - Office expenses  $ 0.00  $ 2.50  $ 0.00  $ (2.50) 0%

10415013 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0%

10415052 - General planning services (17,147.91) 9,162.35 21,000.00 11,837.65 44%

10415053 - Reimbursable fees (327.50) 7,774.88 3,500.00 (4,274.88) 222%

10415055 - General plan review fund 12,669.66 12,669.66 2,458.00 (10,211.66) 515%

10415058 - Special Planning Projects 4,805.75 4,805.75 450.00 (4,355.75) 1,068%

Total Expenditures 0.00 34,415.14 27,608.00 (6,807.14) 125%

Net Planning Expenditures  $ 0.00  $ (32,879.04)  $ (24,108.00)  $ (8,771.04) (136)%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 36 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

20

Percent
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

EXPENDITURES - Continued Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

City Engineer

  Revenues Collected

10084270 - Plan check fees  $ 780.00  $ 2,435.60  $ 100.00  $ (2,335.60) 2,436%

10084287.2 - Developer reimbursed fe 0.00 7,263.72 5,000.00 (2,263.72) 145%

Total Revenue Collected 780.00 9,699.32 5,100.00 (4,599.32) 190%

  Expenditures

10425052 - General engineering  $ (1,710.77)  $ 16,865.17  $ 5,000.00  $ (11,865.17) 337%

10425053 - Developer engineering (28,805.00) 4,387.00 5,000.00 613.00 88%

Total Expenditures (30,515.77) 21,252.17 10,000.00 (11,252.17) 213%

Net City Engineer Expenditures  $ 31,295.77  $ (11,552.85)  $ (4,900.00)  $ (6,652.85) 236%

Building Regulation

10435052 - Building regulation/inspectio  $ 674.00  $ 8,772.56  $ 10,000.00  $ 1,227.44 88%

TotalBuilding Regulation 674.00 8,772.56 10,000.00 1,227.44 88%

Library

10615002 - Salary - permanent  $ 575.52  $ 4,064.94  $ 5,451.46  $ 1,386.52 75%

10615006 - SSI tax 61.30 442.69 436.12 (6.57) 102%

10615009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 1,073.52 1,073.52 0%

10615012 - Office expense 63.75 414.78 600.00 185.22 69%

10615020 - Building and ground maint. 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0%

10615024 - Books 379.97 4,303.22 5,000.00 696.78 86%

10615031 - Gas 270.05 2,818.15 3,600.00 781.85 78%

10615032 - Utilities 123.30 1,272.38 1,650.00 377.62 77%

10615033 - Water 25.28 257.78 300.00 42.22 86%

10615034 - Telephone 131.00 1,190.76 1,300.00 109.24 92%

10615078 - Copy machine expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0%

10615095 - Lytel grant expenditures 0.00 9,211.18 15,000.00 5,788.82 61%

Total Library 1,630.17 23,975.88 35,711.10 11,735.22 67%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 37 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

General Fund

Statement of Activities-Cash Basis

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

21

Percent
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

EXPENDITURES - Continued Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Parks and Recreation

10625020 - Building and ground maint.  $ 26.70  $ 2,093.17  $ 2,500.00  $ 406.83 84%

10625024 - Special department supply 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0%

10625032 - Utilities - electric 56.44 370.38 950.00 579.62 39%

10625033 - Water 65.45 823.44 1,100.00 276.56 75%

Total Parks and Recreation 148.59 3,286.99 4,700.00 1,413.01 70%

Community Center

10635002 - Salary  $ 1,211.73  $ 8,888.40  $ 11,317.05  $ 2,428.65 79%

10635005 - Salary - overtime 0.00 10.54 0.00 (10.54) 0%

10635006 - SSI tax 92.70 740.03 905.36 165.33 82%

10635007 - Medical insurance 3.02 1,421.31 1,732.59 311.28 82%

10635009 - Wokers compensation insurance 0.00 0.00 920.16 920.16 0%

10635010 - Deferred retirement 2,709.75 6,723.70 905.36 (5,818.34) 743%

10635020 - Buildings and grounds maintena 840.81 15,560.14 7,000.00 (8,560.14) 222%

10635031 - Water 78.27 771.78 750.00 (21.78) 103%

10635032 - Utilities 251.07 2,571.57 3,000.00 428.43 86%

10635033 - Gas 309.29 3,004.63 4,000.00 995.37 75%

10635055 - Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 0%

10635095 - Caital outlay 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%

Total Community Center 5,496.64 39,692.10 33,280.52 (6,411.58) 119%

Total General Fund Expenditures  $ 43,875.46  $ 668,402.71  $ 784,660.22  $ 116,257.51 85%

Revenues over (under) Expenditures  $ (15,593.38)  $ (182,540.75)  $ 344.78  $ (182,885.53) 52,944%

Transfers in (out)

Rvenues over (under) Expenditures

     and Transfers in (out)  $ (15,593.38)  $ (182,540.75)  $ 344.78  $ (182,885.53) (52,944)%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 38 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Special Revenue Funds

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

22

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Russ Park Fund

Revenues

20624182 - Interest income  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 0.00 0%

20624284 - Donations - Russ Park 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

20625990 - Transfer in(out) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Expenditures

20625020 - Blding/Grd Mnt.  $ 0.00  $ 1,755.74  $ 0.00  $ (1,755.74) 0%

20625024 - Special department supply 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Total Exependitures 0.00 1,755.74 0.00 (1,755.74) 0%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $

Park Fund

Revenues

21624284.3 - Donations - Firemen's Park  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 1,425.00  $ (1,425.00) 0%

21624285 - Bocce ball 0.00 2,276.50 315.00 1,961.50 (723)%

Total Revenue 0.00 2,276.50 1,740.00 536.50 131%

Expenditures

21625020 - Building and grounds maint  $ 0.00  $ 2,328.00  $ 200.00  $ (2,128.00) 1,164%

21625060 - Bocce ball 0.00 1,284.75 500.00 (784.75) 257%

Total Exependitures 0.00 3,612.75 700.00 (2,912.75) 516%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ 0.00  $ (1,336.25)  $ 1,040.00  $ (2,376.25)  $ 128

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 39 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Special Revenue Funds

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

23

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Gas Tax Fund

Revenues

22314210.1 - Gas tax (2105)  $ 0.00  $ 528.51  $ 6,500.00  $ (5,971.49) (8)%

22314210.2 - Gas tax (2106) 0.00 863.33 8,500.00 (7,636.67) (10)%

22314210.3 - Gas tax (2107) 0.00 1,050.02 8,000.00 (6,949.98) (13)%

22314210.4 - Gas tax (2107.5) 0.00 1,789.36 7,000.00 (5,210.64) (26)%

Total Revenue 0.00 4,231.22 30,000.00 25,768.78 14%

Expenditures

22315002 - Salary - permanent  $ 4,312.09  $ 25,258.91  $ 20,234.67  $ (5,024.24) 125%

22315005 - Overtime 0.00 19.78 0.00 (19.78) 0%

22315006 - SSI tax 368.97 2,334.80 1,618.77 (716.03) 144%

22315007 - Medical insurance 3.74 1,640.53 1,971.50 330.97 83%

22315009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 306.72 306.72 0%

22315010 - Deferred retirement 329.07 957.38 1,618.77 661.39 59%

22315058 - Street lighting 1,203.21 10,799.37 14,500.00 3,700.63 74%

Total Exependitures 6,217.08 41,010.77 40,250.43 (760.34) 102%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ (6,217.08)  $ (36,779.55)  $ (10,250.43)  $ 26,529.12  $ 359

TEA 21

Revenues

23314211 - RSTP revenue  $ 0.00  $ 8,593.00  $ 0.00  $ 8,593.00 0%

Total Revenue 0.00 8,593.00 0.00 (8,593.00) 0%

Expenditures

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ 0.00  $ 8,593.00  $ 0.00  $ (8,593.00)  $

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 40 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Special Revenue Funds

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

24

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Transportation Development Act

Revenues

24314231 - Transportation devel. act  $ 15,242.00  $ 32,227.85  $ 40,882.00  $ (8,654.15) (79)%

Total Revenue 15,242.00 32,227.85 40,882.00 (8,654.15) 79%

Expenditures

24315002 - Wages  $ 1,750.68  $ 12,617.65  $ 15,815.21  $ 3,197.56 80%

24315005 - Salary - overtime 0.00 14.78 0.00 (14.78) 0%

24315006 - SSI tax 135.01 1,056.86 1,265.22 208.36 84%

24315007 - Medical insurance 5.24 1,859.60 2,391.46 531.86 78%

24315009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 1,073.52 1,073.52 0%

24315010 - Deferred retirement 246.25 797.14 1,265.22 468.08 63%

24315014 - Vehicle expense 338.33 1,119.69 3,275.50 2,155.81 34%

24315016 - Fuel 1,273.49 8,061.95 7,000.00 (1,061.95) 115%

24315020 - Building & ground maintenance 0.00 1,267.23 1,750.00 482.77 72%

24315021 - Street maintenance (30.90) 4,813.07 5,000.00 186.93 96%

24315022 - Street project 34,866.77 37,614.73 10,000.00 (27,614.73) 376%

24315024 - Special department 53.71 408.85 750.00 341.15 55%

24315032 - Utilities 197.93 1,873.57 2,000.00 126.43 94%

24315033 - Water 33.64 339.65 650.00 310.35 52%

24315034 - Telephone 58.82 639.14 600.00 (39.14) 107%

24315088 - Equipment repair 0.00 884.30 1,500.00 615.70 59%

24315099 - Miscellaneous 963.14 1,258.45 7,500.00 6,241.55 17%

Total Exependitures 39,892.11 74,626.66 61,836.13 (12,790.53) 121%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ (24,650.11)  $ (42,398.81)  $ (20,954.13)  $ (21,444.68)  $ 202

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 41 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Special Revenue Funds

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

25

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Integrated Waste Management

Revenues

25314288 - Tipping fees IWM  $ 0.00  $ 3,249.43  $ 6,596.00  $ (3,346.57) (49)%

25314600 - Recycling grant 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0%

Total Revenue 0.00 3,249.43 11,596.00 (8,346.57) 28%

Expenditures

25315002 - Salary  $ 0.00  $ 2,814.44  $ 5,672.12  $ 2,857.68 50%

25315006 - SSI tax 0.00 218.43 453.77 235.34 48%

25315007 - Medical insurance (4.11) 854.41 2,440.20 1,585.79 35%

25315009 - Workers compensation ins. 0.00 0.00 1,226.88 1,226.88 0%

25315010 - Deferred retirement 18.43 270.73 453.77 183.04 60%

25315600 - Recycling grant expenditures 0.00 319.61 0.00 (319.61) 0%

Total Exependitures 14.32 4,477.62 10,246.74 5,769.12 44%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ (14.32)  $ (1,228.19)  $ 1,349.26  $ (2,577.45)  $ (91)

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 42 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Special Revenue Funds

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

26

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Drainage Fund

Revenues

26314230 - Drainage fees  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 5,000.00  $ (5,000.00) 0%

26314240 - Drainage District fees 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 (100)%

Total Revenue 0.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 (5,000.00) 83%

Expenditures

26315002 - Wages  $ 1,970.21  $ 14,744.48  $ 19,123.72  $ 4,379.24 77%

26315005 - Salary - overtime 0.00 12.08 0.00 (12.08) 0%

26315006 - SSI tax 152.73 1,220.62 1,529.90 309.28 80%

26315007 - Medical insurance 4.94 1,848.10 2,278.38 430.28 81%

26315009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 766.77 766.77 0%

26315010.1 - Deferred compensation 330.42 920.76 0.00 (920.76) 0%

26315024 - Supplies 0.00 1,802.01 0.00 (1,802.01) 0%

26315052 - Engineering (6,620.00) 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%

26315095 - Capital outlay 1,262.50 1,262.50 0.00 (1,262.50) 0%

26315194 - Interest-Six Rivers loan 2,094.48 19,629.72 19,500.00 (129.72) 101%

I&I Project

26315010 - Deferred compensation  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 1,529.90  $ (1,529.90) 0%

Total Exependitures (804.72) 41,440.27 46,728.67 5,288.40 89%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ 804.72  $ (16,440.27)  $ (16,728.67)  $ 288.40  $ 98

TE Funds - Ped. and Bicycle  Path

Revenues

40314235 - Transportation Enhancement re  $ 9,004.10  $ 9,004.10  $ 8,000.00  $ 1,004.10 (113)%

Total Revenue 9,004.10 9,004.10 8,000.00 (1,004.10) 113%

Expenditures

40315052 - Plans, specs & estimates  $ 5,505.00  $ 9,004.10  $ 8,000.00  $ (1,004.10) 113%

Total Exependitures 5,505.00 9,004.10 8,000.00 (1,004.10) 113%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ 3,499.10  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 43 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Special Revenue Funds

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Actual vs. Budget

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

27

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Waste Water Project

Revenues

Expenditures

Total Exependitures 2,377.50 5,260.00 0.00 (5,260.00) 0%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ (2,377.50)  $ (5,260.00)  $ 0.00  $ (5,260.00)  $

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 44 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

For the 10 Months  Ended April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

28

Percent 
Current Period Year To Date Annual of

Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget

Sewer Fund

Revenues

30514274 - Sewer service charge  $ 0.00  $ 421,978.78  $ 795,314.51  $ (373,335.73) (53)%

30514275 - Sewer connection fees 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0%

30514276 - Refunds - sewer fees 0.00 4,125.00 0.00 4,125.00 0%

30514307 - Miscellaneous revenue 9,756.00 31,347.00 0.00 31,347.00 0%

30514308 - Revenue reserved for plant 0.00 1,725.57 225,000.00 (223,274.43) (1)%

Total Revenue 9,756.00 459,176.35 1,030,314.51 571,138.16 45%

Expenditures

30515002 - Salary - permanent  $ 19,475.92  $ 149,444.74  $ 178,784.25  $ 29,339.51 84%

30515005 - Salary - overtime 841.84 6,517.57 6,000.00 (517.57) 109%

30515006 - SSI tax 1,705.58 12,865.19 14,302.74 1,437.55 90%

30515007 - Medical insurance 24.74 27,242.52 46,265.88 19,023.36 59%

30515009 - Workers comp. insurance 0.00 0.00 4,907.52 4,907.52 0%

30515010 - Deferred retirement 272.92 3,870.47 14,302.74 10,432.27 27%

30515012 - Office expense 249.49 1,080.81 1,000.00 (80.81) 108%

30515014 - Vehicle expense 0.00 888.16 2,000.00 1,111.84 44%

30515016 - Vehicle gas 436.62 3,226.30 4,500.00 1,273.70 72%

30515024 - Special department supply 0.00 305.00 2,000.00 1,695.00 15%

30515030 - Garbage/sludge 3,238.05 6,594.56 8,400.00 1,805.44 79%

30515032 - Utilities - electric - plant 4,044.33 59,854.87 52,000.00 (7,854.87) 115%

30515034 - Telephone 212.43 3,938.06 4,500.00 561.94 88%

30515044 - Meetings and dues 0.00 988.00 1,000.00 12.00 99%

30515048 - Training 112.68 629.68 2,500.00 1,870.32 25%

30515052 - Professional services 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

30515055 - Contractual services 1,680.00 8,327.00 9,000.00 673.00 93%

30515063 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 0%

30515092 - Sewer plant permit 0.00 6,366.27 6,000.00 (366.27) 106%

30515094 - Safety equipment 0.00 411.65 1,000.00 588.35 41%

30515095 - Capital outlay (10,656.95) 80,271.58 110,000.00 29,728.42 73%

30515099 - Miscellaneous 621.79 1,452.53 2,000.00 547.47 73%

30515121 - Sewer plant maintenance 1,146.41 14,560.00 12,000.00 (2,560.00) 121%

30515122 - Sewer line maintenance 50.44 4,757.45 20,000.00 15,242.55 24%

30515125 - Chemicals 0.00 1,701.54 2,000.00 298.46 85%

30515157 - Testing and monitoring 2,891.00 30,929.51 30,000.00 (929.51) 103%

30515158 - Postage and shipping 0.00 486.39 600.00 113.61 81%

30515162 - Insurance PARSAC Liability 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0%

30515164 - Fines 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0%

30515190 - USDA loan 0.00 87,077.40 194,000.00 106,922.60 45%

30515192 - Retirement of bonds 0.00 4,100.00 4,050.00 (50.00) 101%

30515198 - Sewer match loan 26,417.25 29,763.84 30,000.00 236.16 99%

Total Exependitures 52,764.54 547,651.09 821,913.13 274,262.04 67%

Revenues Over (under) Expenditures  $ (43,008.54)  $ (88,474.74)  $ 208,401.38  $ 296,876.12  $ (42)

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 45 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Supplemental Information

26

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 46 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City of Ferndale

Summary of Cash Balacnes and Investments

April 30, 2013

RESTRICTED FOR MANAGEMENT'S USE ONLY.

27

CASH BY FUND AMOUNT PERCENT

General Fund Cash

Cash - unrestricted  $ 401,734.07

Petty cash 60.00

Cash-restricted-insurance 15,000.00

Total General Fund  $ 416,794.07 33.02%

Park Fund Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 2,530.70

Cash - restricted - Fireman's  $ 219.24

Cash - restricted - Bocce Ball Courts 1,854.92

Total Park Fund  $ 4,604.86 0.36%

Gas Tax Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 45,708.94 3.62%

TEA 21 Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 66,622.71 5.28%

Transportation Development Act Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 266,836.88 21.14%

Integrated Waste Management Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 31,125.42 2.47%

Drainage Fund Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 182,268.97 14.44%

TE Funds

Cash - restricted  $ (9,004.10) (0.71)%

Russ Park Fund Cash

Cash - restricted  $ 4,506.45 0.36%

Waste Water Project

Sewer Fund Cash

Cash -unrestricted  $ 271,704.85

Total Sewer Fund  $ 271,704.85 21.53%

TOTAL CASH BY FUND  $ 1,281,169.05 101%

CASH BY ACCOUNT

General Checking Six Rivers  $ 561,028.42 44.45%

LAIF 700,974.21 55.54%

Cash in CountyTreasury 19,106.42 1.51%

Petty cash 60.00 0.00%

TOTAL CASH BY ACCOUNT  $ 1,281,169.05 102%

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 47 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 
City Council Minutes May 2, 2013 

 
Mayor Stuart Titus called the Study Session to order at 5:35pm. Present were Councilmen John Maxwell, 
Michael Sweeney and Daniel Brown along with City Manager Jay Parrish, City Clerk Nancy Kaytis-Slocum and 
City Engineers David Caisse and Praj White. The City Manager discussed the Drainage Fund Alternatives. The 
City Engineer discussed the Pedestrian Improvement Project on Rose Ave and relayed the information that 
the project should start in July 2013. The Study Session was closed at 6:50pm. 
 

Mayor Stuart Titus called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:00PM. Present were Councilmen 
John Maxwell, Ken Mierzwa, Michael Sweeney and Daniel Brown along with staff City Manager Jay Parrish, 
City Clerk Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, Deputy City Clerk Lacy Pedrotti and City Engineers Praj White and David 
Caisse.  Those present pledged allegiance to the flag. The City Clerk called roll call. 
 
Ceremonial:  

 Marc Daniels was not present at the Council Meeting but made prior arrangements with City Staff to 
receive the Oath of Office for the Planning Commission. 

 Lemonade Day Proclamation was read by City Clerk and presented to Susan Seaman, Program 
Director, Arcata Economic Development Corp. by Mayor Stuart Titus. 

 Older American’s Month Proclamation was read by City Manager Jay Parrish and presented to 
Maggie Kraft, Executive Director of Area 1 Agency on Aging by Mayor Stuart Titus. 

 

Study Session: The Council heard from City Manager Jay Parrish and City Engineer David Caisse, Contract City 
Engineers, about drainage fund and Rose Ave. Pedestrian Improvement Project. 
 

Public Comment:  

 Chuck Schager with Eel River Disposal (ERD) informed the City Council that ERD, who had recently 
purchased the Arcata Community Recycling Center (ACRC), has written to the Humboldt Waste 
Management Authority (HWMA) asking them to consider negotiating with ERD for local recycling 
processing services at a competitive price just like the Solid Wastes of Willits (SWOW).  

 Nancy Trujillo of Gable Properties, LLC. informed the City Council that City Staff has not sent her a bill 
every month on her project on 580 Main Street, and she would like to see it finished soon.  

 

Consent Calendar:  Duane Martin made comments and had several questions about the budget which were 
answered by Mayor Stuart Titus and City Manager Jay Parrish. MOTION: Accept Accounts Payable, Finance 
Statements and approve the minutes as presented and with a correction on the spelling of patrol from the 
April 4, 2013 meeting. (Maxwell/Sweeney) Unanimous. 
 

Presentation: Flooding and Sediment Control Design Projects: Presented by Humboldt State University (HSU) 
Engineering Students along with Professors Annje Dodd, PhD and Eileen Cashman, PhD. Professor and 
Department Chair for Environmental Resources Engineering HSU. The City Council was presented with three 
possible solutions that would need to have two out of the three work together to create a healthy flow of 
water in Francis Creek when Ferndale receives excessive rainfall. The HSU Engineering Students 
recommended that the City of Ferndale place two bedloads in Francis Creek and place a sediment pond 
about 100,000 square feet on private property (Silva Ranch). This project would remove 260 tons of sediment 
from Francis Creek and cost about $520,000 not including the purchase of private property. The two 
bedloads and pond would need little maintenance throughout the year.  
 

Auditing Services: City Manager Jay Parrish requested that City Council allow Staff to advertise on a much 
broader scale to find an independent Certified Public Accountant (CPA) that would be doing the yearly audit. 
MOTION: Approve Staff to advertise for a CPA on a much broader scale. (Sweeney/Mierzwa) Unanimous. 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 48 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

Review Proposed Revisions to City of Ferndale Purchasing Ordinance: Changes suggested were: Remove 
section 8.05 Local Vendor Preference; In section 6.04.2 remove “verbal” price quotes and add “but shall first 
receive City Council approval before committing to the purchase.” MOTION: Approve the first reading of City 
of Ferndale Purchasing Ordinance 2013-01 “An Ordinance of the City of Ferndale Establishing a Purchasing 
Procedure and Repealing Ordinance 07-04” by title only with suggested changes. Direct staff to make the 
suggested modifications and place it on next month’s agenda for a Second Reading a possible adoption. 
(Maxwell/Mierzwa) Unanimous. 
 

Personnel Policy Manual: City Council gave direction for Staff to make a few changes. 

 not to use abbreviations or acronyms 

 place a limit on catastrophic leave and half for family member; ask other cities how they handle this; 
bring it to the city council for approval. 

 decide who will implement drug tests and who will be tested 

 remove he/she; keep it non gender specific 
City Council asked Staff to make changes and bring back for another reading with a clean copy followed by 
the changed copy and possible acceptance by Resolution at the June 6th meeting. 
 
Financial Statements included in packet: Mayor Stuart Titus stated that the Financial Statements are 
informative and will remain in the City Council Packets.  The Mayor reminded Staff to update Budget (Annual 
Budget amount) when City Council approves a Resolution that is an addition to the original Budget. 
  

Resolution 2013-15 Authorizing funds for Planning Commission and Design Review Orientation: MOTION: 
Approve Resolution 2013-15 authorizing Planning Staff time and materials not to exceed $450 to conduct one 
study session for new Planning Commission and Design Review Committee Members Orientation prior to a 
regularly scheduled Planning Commission Meeting. Funding will come from LAIF. (Sweeney/Brown) 
Unanimous. 
 
The City Council received City Manager’s Staff Report along with Commissions/Committees and Council 
Reports. City Manager Jay Parrish informed City Council that the City of Ferndale has passed the Recycling 
Audit. The meeting adjourned at 9:34pm. The next regular Council Meeting is scheduled for June 6, 2013 at 
7PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lacy Pedrotti, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

 
 

 

  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 49 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

Section 9 

CALL ITEMS 
 

These are items pulled from the consent agenda  
for discussion and a separate motion. 

 

Section 10 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 

 

 

 
 

      

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 50 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



1 
 

Meeting Date: June 6, 2013 Agenda Item Number 11ŀ 

Agenda Item Title: Resolution 2013-17 Authorization of Planning staff time and materials 
not to exceed $6,500 to assist the Sign Ordinance Committee in 
completing Draft Sign Ordinance Sections 1003, 1006, and 1007, and 
reorganize, revise, and consolidate completed sections.   

Presented By: Jay Parrish, City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: Approve Resolution 2013-17. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Authorize Planning staff time and materials not to exceed $6,500 to 
assist the Sign Ordinance Committee in completing Draft Sign Ordinance Sections 1003, 1006, 
and 1007, and reorganize, revise, and consolidate completed sections.     

BACKGROUND:  Signage in Ferndale is currently regulated by Zoning Ordinance §7.23.  In 2010, 
the Design Review Committee recognized a need to update the sign regulations, and, after 
hearing the Committee’s recommendation, the Planning Commission assigned the task to an ad 
hoc committee.  In 2011, the current Sign Ordinance Committee was formed to undertake a 
comprehensive sign ordinance update.  The Committee began drafting a stand-alone Sign 
Ordinance based on the following outline: 

1000 Table of Contents 

1001 Background, Purpose and Scope  

1002 Sign Definitions   

1003 Zoning Requirements  

1004 General Sign Regulations, Requirements and Restrictions 

1005 Other Sign Regulations  

1006 Use Permits 

1007 Administration 

The Committee has completed §1000, 1001, 1002, 1004, and 1005, and has requested Planning 
staff assistance in drafting §1003, 1006, and 1007.   

DISCUSSION:  In completing the select sections of the Draft Sign Ordinance, the Sign Ordinance 
Committee has laid the groundwork for a comprehensive ordinance that addresses signs 
common to Ferndale as well as signs that may be proposed in the future.  In order to complete 
the remaining sections for a concise, consistent Sign Ordinance, Planning staff proposes to 
review the completed sections, reorganize select sections (for instance, language in other 
sections to be covered in §1007 Administration will be moved to eliminate repetition), revise as 
needed for consistency and clarity, and consolidate where possible.  Sections 1006 and 1007 
will be completed as one consolidated section addressing administration and permitting.  
Section 1003 will primarily consist of a table of sign type allowed by zone.  Once the draft is 
complete, Planning staff will meet with the Sign Ordinance Committee to receive input.  The 
Draft Sign Ordinance will be delivered to the Sign Ordinance Committee within 3 months of 
authorization.  The Committee will then resume responsibility for proposing the draft ordinance 
to the Planning Commission and City Council.   

FISCAL IMPACT: Work will be completed on a time and materials basis, not to exceed $6,500.    

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 51 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Nancy
Typewritten Text

Nancy
Typewritten Text
Section 11: Business

Nancy
Typewritten Text

Nancy
Typewritten Text



2 
 

Resolution Number 2013 - 17 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF PLANNING STAFF TIME AND MATERIALS NOT TO EXCEED $6,500 TO ASSIST THE SIGN 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE IN COMPLETING DRAFT SIGN ORDINANCE SECTIONS 1003, 1006, AND 1007, 

AND REORGANIZE, REVISE, AND CONSOLIDATE COMPLETED SECTIONS. 
 

WHEREAS, signage in Ferndale is currently regulated by Zoning Ordinance §7.23; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recognized a need to update sign regulations and on June 15, 2011 
passed a motion to form a Sign Ordinance Committee tasked with updating Ferndale’s sign regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the Sign Ordinance Committee has requested Planning staff assistance in completing Sections 
1003, 1006, and 1007 of the Draft Sign Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Planner has submitted a proposal to the City Council to review the completed 
sections, reorganize and revise sections as needed for consistency and clarity, consolidate 
materials where possible, and complete the remaining sections of the Draft Sign Ordinance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Ferndale authorizes Planning staff 
time and materials not to exceed $6,500 to assist the Sign Ordinance Committee in completing 
Draft Sign Ordinance Sections 1003, 1006, and 1007, and reorganize, revise, and consolidate 
completed sections. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 6th day of June 2013 by the following vote: 

AYES:    

NOES:    

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:           
       Stuart Titus, Mayor 
Attest: 
      
City Clerk / Deputy City Clerk 

 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 52 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



1 
 

Meeting Date: June 6, 2013 Agenda Item Number 11ō 

Agenda Item Title: General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan 2013 

Presented By: Contract City Planner 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: Review and Provide Input 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and provide input on the attached General Plan Housing Element 
Implementation Plan 2013. 
 
BACKGROUND:  Now that the General Plan Housing Element Update is complete and certified 
by the Department of Housing and Community Development, there are Element programs and 
directives to implement.  At the April 4th meeting, the City Council approved Resolution 2013-09 
authorizing Planning staff to prepare a General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan for 
Housing Element and State housing regulation compliance.  City Staff prepared the attached 
General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan 2013 to organize Housing Element policies 
and measures into manageable phases, with actions required to complete each phase clearly 
defined and assigned.  At the May 15th meeting, the Planning Commission reviewed the 
Implementation Plan and recommended it to the City Council. 
 
DISCUSSION: The General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan 2013 organizes Housing 
Element policies and programs into three phases.  The first phase encompasses all Zoning 
Ordinance Amendments, the second contains City actions, and the third outlines ongoing 
actions required for compliance.  Each phase is further divided into discreet tasks.  For each 
task, the initial goal is identified, and the steps necessary to achieve the goal are outlined and 
assigned.   
 
Once City Council input has been incorporated into the Implementation Plan, staff will prepare 
cost estimates and requests for authorization for individual phases to present to the Council.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None  
  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 53 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Nancy
Typewritten Text



 
 

C i ty  Of  Fern da le  Ge nera l  P la n H ous ing  E leme nt  
Imp lem ent at ion P lan  20 1 3  

Page  |  1  

CITY OF FERNDALE GENERAL PLAN HOUSING ELEMENT 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 2013 
 

PA RT 1:  AME ND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF TH E C ITY OF FE RNDA LE  

The City of Ferndale Housing Element policies and programs include several Zoning Ordinance 
amendments to ensure City compliance with State housing regulations. 

Task 1.1 Prepare Zoning Ordinance Amendments  

City staff will conduct research and seek Planning Commission guidance to prepare the following 
Zoning Ordinance (ZO) amendments: 

Permit more than four units of multi-family housing by right in R3 and R4 zones.  

Include definitions of an emergency shelter, transitional housing, and supportive housing and 
allow for emergency shelters by right in specific land use designations/zones.  Consider the 
Public Facility (PF) land use designation/zone where emergency shelters could be allowed 
without discretionary approval for SB2 compliance. 

Establish reasonable accommodation procedures for persons with disabilities to ensure equal 
access to housing.  

Redefine ‘family’ to ensure that equal access to housing is provided. 

Address use of “manufactured housing” vs. “mobile home” terms.  

Permit manufactured homes in certain residential zones.  

Task 1.2 Propose and Adopt Zoning Ordinance Amendments 

City staff will make an environmental determination as required by CEQA.  City staff will propose the 
amendments and required CEQA document to the Planning Commission at a regularly scheduled 
meeting.  Public and Commission input will be incorporated.  The Planning Commission will then 
conduct a Public Hearing to consider recommending the proposed amendments to the City Council, 
who will then consider the ZO amendments.   

PA RT 2:  C ITY  ACTIONS  

This phase includes short-term actions required of the City for compliance with Housing Element 
policies and programs and with State housing regulations.   

Task 2.1 Identify Adequate Sites 

The following steps will further the City’s goal of providing adequate sites for all types of residential 
dwellings:  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 54 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 
 

C i ty  Of  Fern da le  Ge nera l  P la n H ous ing  E leme nt  
Imp lem ent at ion P lan  20 1 3  

Page  |  2  

a) City staff will research small lot development methods and identify small lots appropriate for 
consolidation.  Staff will present identified lots to the Planning Commission.  Lots approved 
by the Planning Commission will become target sites for consolidation. 

City staff will research incentives for consolidation of small lots, including priority processing, 
parking reductions, modification of development standards and ministerial lot line 
adjustments, as well as the feasibility of providing or assisting with applying for financial 
resources to facilitate lot consolidation.  Staff will present findings to the Planning 
Commission.  Staff will process selected incentives for adoption as appropriate.   

Staff will develop a GIS database that reflects all vacant and underutilized parcels in the City and 
provide a link to the database on the City’s website.   

Task 2.2:  Develop Incentives for Affordability and Accessibility 

The following steps will further the City’s goal of addressing accessibility to safe, sanitary, and 
affordable permanent housing for all City residents: 

a) City staff will research and analyze governmental and non-governmental constraints to 
affordable housing.  Staff will present findings to the Planning Commission.  

City staff will research and evaluate effectiveness of incentives for development of lower-income 
housing, including ELI households, and determine aspects of development that should be 
incentivized.  Staff will consider prioritizing Single Room Occupancy units, Family Room 
Occupancy Units, and other affordable units; providing density bonuses, streamlining 
permitting processes, and reducing or waiving permit fees.  Staff will present findings to the 
Planning Commission and process selected incentives for implementation as appropriate.  

City staff will research funding opportunities, including CDBG and Federal HOME first time 
homebuyers’ assistance programs, and present findings to the Planning Commission.   

City staff will research fair housing information, including tenant and landlord rights and 
responsibilities, mediation, and fair housing services.  Staff will disseminate the information 
and resources to the public, including posting fliers at in public places and posting links on 
the City’s website.   

Task 2.3: Explore Incentives & Assistance for Preservation, Rehabilitation, and Energy Efficiency.   

The following steps will further the City’s goal of supporting and encouraging housing preservation, 
rehabilitation, and energy efficiency in new and existing housing.  

a) City staff will research funding sources for preservation, rehabilitation, and energy efficiency 
in new and existing housing and develop a referral list of public and private grant/loan 
assistance programs.  Staff will consider applying for Federal and State grants to address 
housing rehabilitation needs.  City staff will coordinate with RCAA to take advantage of their 
Housing Rehabilitation program.  

City staff will research and compile information on how to incorporate energy saving features 
and materials and energy efficient systems and designs into residential development.  Staff 
will disseminate the information and resources to the public, including posting fliers at in 
public places and posting links on the City’s website.     

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 55 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 
 

C i ty  Of  Fern da le  Ge nera l  P la n H ous ing  E leme nt  
Imp lem ent at ion P lan  20 1 3  

Page  |  3  

City staff will research and analyze conservation incentives, including services offered by local 
organizations, and present findings to the Planning Commission.  

PA RT 3:  ONGOING ACTIVIT IES  

Some Housing Element programs include ongoing City responsibilities.  Completion of Part 1 and Part 
2 of this Implementation Plan will likely add to the following list of ongoing actions.   

Ongoing Task 3.1 Maintain Adequate Sites 

Once the City has identified small lots suited for consolidation (Phase 2 Task 1a), City staff will 
annually contact property owners and developers, including affordable developers, to 
encourage development and consolidation on identified target sites.  

Staff will maintain and update the GIS database that reflects all vacant and underutilized parcels 
in the City (Phase 2 Task 1c). 

City staff will assist prospective developers with site identification for lower-income housing, 
including ELI households, and assist with entitlement processing and funding applications.  

Ongoing Task 3.2 Maintain Equal Access 

City staff will maintain State fair housing complaint forms and refer complaints to appropriate 
agencies such as California Department of Fair Employment and Housing. 

Ongoing Task 3.3 Promote Preservation, Restoration, and Energy Efficiency 

Staff will promote energy conservation educational programs and sustainable building 
techniques, including supporting RCEA efforts to provide community education on energy 
issues. 

 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 56 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 
Meeting Date: June 6, 2013 Agenda Item Number 11Ŏ 

Agenda Item Title: Auditing Services  

Presented By: Jay Parrish, City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: Select Auditing Firm for Annual Auditing Services 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Select Auditing Firm for Annual Auditing Services 

DISCUSSION: 

Using the formal bid procedure outlined in the city’s Purchasing Ordinance 07-04, Section 6.03, on May 

9, 2013, The City of Ferndale requested proposals from qualified independent Certified Public Accounting 

firms to audit the financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, with options for 

extensions for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 and 2015. The Request for Proposal (RFP) was also 

published in the Times Standard Newspaper, and the RFP was posted online and on bulletin boards. 

Deadline for bids was 3pm on May 20, 2013. The sealed bids were opened on Tuesday 5/21/13 by City 

Manager Jay Parrish and City Clerk Nancy Kaytis-Slocum. A tabulation of all bids received shall be open 

for public inspection during regular business hours for a period of not less than thirty calendar days after 

the bid opening. The bids shall be submitted to the City Council and shall be awarded by the City Council 

to the lowest responsible bidder.  

AUDITING SERVICES BIDS: Opened 5/21/13 by Jay Parrish & Nancy Kaytis-Slocum 

Postmark Firm FY 13 Amt FY 14 Amt FY 15 Amt Average 

5/17/13 Chavan & Associates $15,500 $15,500 $15,500 $15,500 

5/16/13 JJACPA, Inc. $14,900 $14,380 $14,578 $14,619 

5/17/13 RJ Ricciardi, Inc $23,980 $23,980 $23,980 $23,980 

5/16/13 Marcello & Co CPAs $16,000 $16,500 $17,000 $16,500 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

As chosen by the City Council, amounts above (Accounting Code 1065054) 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 57 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Nancy
Typewritten Text



Meeting Date: June 6, 2013 Agenda Item Number 11Ř 

Agenda Item Title: Second Reading and possible adoption of Ordinance 2013-01 “An Ordinance 
of the City of Ferndale Establishing a Purchasing Procedure and Repealing 
Ordinance 07-04” by Title Only.   

Presented By: Jay Parrish, City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: Second Reading and possible adoption of Ordinance 2013-01 “An Ordinance of 

the City of Ferndale Establishing a Purchasing Procedure and Repealing 

Ordinance 07-04” by Title Only. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the Second Reading of Ordinance 2013-01 “An Ordinance of the City of Ferndale Establishing a 

Purchasing Procedure and Repealing Ordinance 07-04” by Title Only. 

DISCUSSION: 

At the January 3, 2013, City Council Meeting, the Council reviewed the history of the procurement 
process followed regarding two items of heavy equipment previously purchased by the City and 
considered pertinent provisions of the existing City of Ferndale Purchasing Ordinance (Ordinance No. 
07-04) for review and update. 

Staff and the City Attorney prepared draft revisions to the Purchasing Ordinance to accomplish the 
following objectives: (1) Propose Ordinance modifications to allow the City to participate in the National 
Purchasing Partners (NPP) program and/or the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) program in 
an effort to secure future cost savings for the City; (2) Retain a bidding process and procedure to help 
insure local vendor participation; and (3) Propose a local vendor preference provision for inclusion in the 
Ordinance.   

On May 2, 2013, The City Council approved a first reading, with suggested changes, of Ordinance 2013-
01 “An Ordinance of the City of Ferndale Establishing a Purchasing Procedure and Repealing Ordinance 
07-04” by Title Only and directed staff to bring the revised Ordinance back to the council for a second 
reading and possible adoption. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

Should have a positive effect 

 

Professional Services a/c 10145052 

  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 58 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-01 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE 
ESTABLISHING A PURCHASING PROCEDURE  

AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 07-04 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
ARTICLE 1: SHORT TITLE, PURPOSE, SCOPE AND REPEAL 
 
§1.01 This ordinance shall be known and cited as the “Purchasing Ordinance.” 
§1.02 The purpose of this ordinance is to establish efficient procedures for the purchase of supplies, 

equipment and services; to secure supplies, equipment and services at the lowest possible 
cost commensurate with the quality needed; to exercise positive financial control over all 
purchases; and to clearly define authority for the purchasing function. 

§1.03 This ordinance shall cover procurement for all departments throughout the City of Ferndale. 
§1.04 The adoption of this ordinance will repeal Ordinance 07-04. 
 
ARTICLE 2: STATUTORY AUTHORITY 
 
§2.01 Authority is pursuant to Government Code §§54201 through 54205 
 
ARTICLE 3: ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 
 
§3.01 Purchasing Officer. The responsibility and authority for the purchase of supplies, services and 

equipment is vested in the City Manager, or in his absence the Mayor, who shall be the 
Purchasing Officer of the City. The City Manager, or in his absence the Mayor, may designate a 
Purchasing Officer. The duties of the Purchasing Officer may be combined with those of any 
other office or position. As Purchasing Officer, the City Manager, or in his absence the Mayor, 
shall have the authority to: 
3.01.1 Purchase or contract for supplies, services and equipment required by any using City 

department or agency in accordance with purchasing procedures prescribed by this 
ordinance, such administrative regulations as the Purchasing Officer shall adopt for 
the internal management and operation of the purchasing system, and such other 
rules and regulations as shall be prescribed by the City Council or City Manager or in 
his absence the Mayor, at all times endeavoring to obtain as full and open 
competition as possible on all purchases; 

3.01.2 Negotiate and recommend execution of contracts for the purchase of supplies, 
services, and equipment; 

3.01.3 Act to procure for the City the needed quality in supplies, services and equipment 
the least expense to the City; 

3.01.4 Endeavor to obtain the most full and open competition as possible on all purchases; 
3.01.5 Prepare and recommend to the City Council rules governing the purchase of 

supplies, service and equipment for the City; 
3.01.6 Prepare and recommend to the City Council revisions and amendments to the 

purchasing rules; 
3.01.7 Keep informed of current developments in the field of purchasing, prices, market 

conditions, and new products; 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 59 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3.01.8 Prescribe and maintain such forms as are reasonably necessary to conform to the 
requirements of this ordinance and other rules and regulations; 

3.01.9 Supervise and inspect all supplies, services, and equipment purchased to insure 
conformance with specifications; 

3.01.10 Administer the transfer of surplus or unused supplies and equipment between 
departments as needed, and the sale of all supplies and equipment which cannot be 
used by any City department or agency, or which have been unsuitable for City use, 
or to exchange the same for, or trade in the same on, new supplies and equipment; 

3.01.11 Oversee the operation of all storerooms for the storage of common use items, to 
insure the safekeeping and proper storage and handling of all supplies and 
equipment therein; 

3.01.12 Require annual departmental inventory of non-consumable items. 
3.01.13 Maintain a bidder’s list, vendor’s catalog file, and other records needed for the 

efficient operation of the purchasing system. 
 

ARTICLE 4: PURCHASING PROCEDURE 
 
§4.01 Except as otherwise provided in this ordinance, all purchases and contract for supplies, 

equipment and commodities of any value shall be accomplished either by or through the 
Purchasing Officer. Purchases shall be processed by one of the following: 
4.01.1 Purchases: Purchases over twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for supplies, equipment or 

services shall be made by purchase order or contract except where payment has 
been pre-approved by the Purchasing Officer. Written quotations shall be obtained 
for prospective purchases of supplies, services and equipment in excess of one 
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) unless: (i) the purchase is clearly possible from one 
source only; or (ii) operational urgency is such that an immediate order must be 
placed with the nearest capable vendor 

4.01.2 Purchases over five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) must be approved by the City 
Council. 

4.01.3 Purchase Orders: A purchase order will not be issued until the Purchasing Officer 
first approves it. The Purchasing Officer shall have the authority to issue open 
purchase orders for certain competitive and expendable items where it is not 
economical to maintain an inventory and need is such that the following of normal 
purchasing procedures would be detrimental to the effective operation of the City. 

4.01.4 Encumbrance of funds: Except in cases of emergency, as determined pursuant to 
§6.01, or where specific authority has first been obtained from the City Manager, or 
in his absence the Mayor, no purchase order or contract shall be issued unless there 
exists an unencumbered appropriation in the fund account against which the 
purchase is to be charged. 

 
ARTICLE 5: PURCHASES – USE OF PETTY CASH 
 
§5.01 All individuals requiring petty cash reimbursement or advance petty cash disbursals shall be 

required to fill out the appropriate claim form. Receipts shall be required to substantiate all 
purchases. No petty cash shall be dispensed without the approval of the department head and 
Purchasing Officer or designee. All receipts for advance petty cash must be returned within 
two days. Disbursements from petty cash shall not exceed twenty-five dollars or any other 
amount as may be adopted by resolution of the City Council. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 60 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



§5.02 Purchases for twenty-five dollars ($25.00) or less from suppliers who bill the City on a monthly 
basis require prior approval of the department head and Purchasing Officer or designee. No 
purchase made under petty cash or monthly billing criteria will be made unless an 
unencumbered appropriation in the fund account exists and is identified prior to the 
purchase. 

 
ARTICLE 6: BIDDING PROCEDURE 
 
§6.01 General 

6.01.1 Purchases for supplies, equipment or services over five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) 
shall be by bid procedures pursuant to §6.03 or §6.04 this ordinance except: 
a. During an emergency as determined by the City Manager or in his absence the 

Mayor, which requires an order be placed with the nearest or most readily 
available source necessary to provide an essential city-supplied service 
affecting the public health, safety or welfare that would be delayed through 
the normal purchasing procedure in the procurement of the items or service; 
or 

b. When the Purchasing Officer determines that the supplies, service or 
equipment can be obtained from only one vendor; or 

c. When the City has a contract with another governmental unit to purchase a 
particular item on a cooperative basis; or 

d. When the City Council determines that it is in the best interest of the City to 
do so and dispensing with formal bid procedures is authorized by law.  

 
 

§6.02 Public Contract Code items  
6.02.1 Purchases of supplies, equipment or services covered under Public Contract Code 

Section 20161 et seq. shall be made by the City Council to the lowest responsible 
bidder through the formal bidding procedures pursuant to Public Contract Code 
20161 et seq. 

 
§6.03 Formal  

6.03.1 Except as otherwise provided in this ordinance, purchases or contract for supplies, 
services or equipment of an estimated value greater than ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) or any other amount as may be adopted by resolution of the City 
Council shall be by written contract with the lowest responsible bidder or written 
proposal received pursuant to the procedures prescribed as follows: 
a. The Purchasing Officer shall prepare a notice inviting bids which shall include 

a general description of the articles or services to be purchased, shall state 
where bid blanks and specifications may be secured, an the time and place for 
opening bids. 

b. The notice inviting bids shall be published at least ten days before the date of 
opening of the bids. Notice shall be published at least once in a newspaper of 
general circulation, printed and published in the City, or if there is none, it 
shall be posted in at least three public places in the City that have been 
designated by ordinance as the places for posting public notices. 

c. The Purchasing Officer shall solicit sealed bids from all responsible prospective 
suppliers whose names are on the bidders’ list or who have requested their 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 61 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



names to be added thereto, and any other source known to the Purchasing 
Officer. 

d. When deemed necessary by the Purchasing Officer, bidder’s security may be 
prescribed in the public notices inviting bids. Bidders shall be entitled to 
return to bid security provided that a successful bidder shall forfeit his bid 
security upon refusal or failure to execute the contract within ten days after 
the notice or award of contract has been mailed, unless the City is responsible 
for the delay. The City Council may, on refusal or failure of the successful 
bidder to execute the contract, award it to the next lowest responsible bidder. 
If the City Council awards the contract to the next lowest bidder, the amount 
of the lowest bidder’s security shall be applied by the City to the difference 
between the low and the second lowest bid, and the surplus, if any, shall be 
returned to the lowest bidder. 

e. The City Council shall have authority to require a performance bond before 
entering a contract in such amount as it shall find responsibly necessary to 
protect the best interest of the City. If the City Council requires a performance 
bond, the form and amount of the bond shall be described in the notice 
inviting bid. 

f. Sealed bids shall be submitted to the Purchasing Officer and shall be identified 
as bids on the envelope. Bids shall be opened in public at the time and place 
stated in the public notice. A tabulation of all bids received shall be opened 
for public inspection during regular business hours for a period of not less 
than thirty calendar days after the bid opening. No bids shall be accepted 
after the stated time specified in the notice inviting bids. 

g. The bids shall be submitted to the City Council. Contracts or purchase orders 
shall be awarded by the City Council to the lowest responsible bidder except 
as otherwise provided in this ordinance. 

h. In its discretion, the City Council may reject any and all bids presented, and 
may re-advertise for bids. 

i. If two or more bids received are for the same total amount or unit price, 
quality and service being equal, and if the public interest will not permit the 
delay of re-advertising for bids, the City Council may accept the lowest bid 
made by negotiations with the tie bidders at the time of the bid opening or at 
the time of considering the award of the bid by the City Council. 

j. Any procedure herein may be waived in emergency situations by the City 
Council or the City Manager, or in his absence the Mayor. No bid shall be paid 
without a valid purchase order being in effect. All departments requesting 
purchase or goods or services shall be responsible for the preparation of 
necessary specifications and arranging for formal bidding. The City retains all 
rights to reject all bids. 

k. Prior to, or simultaneously with, pursuing the bid procedure established by 
this §6.03, the Purchasing Officer may solicit written proposals for supplies, 

services or equipment of an estimated value greater than ten thousand
dollars ($10,000) pursuant to the National Purchasing Partners 

Program (NPP) or the California Multiple Award Schedule System (CMAS), and 
submit any proposals received pursuant to these programs to the City Council 
along with any bids received for evaluation of the most advantageous price.  If 
a written proposal is received through the NPP or CMSA which satisfies the 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 62 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



City’s specifications for the supplies, services or equipment sought to be 
acquired is more competitive than the lowest responsible bid received 
pursuant to the formal bidding process, the City Council may, in its discretion, 
proceed to accept the proposal received under the NPP or CMAS rather than 
the bid.   

 
§6.04 Informal. 

6.04.1 If the estimated value of supplies, services or equipment is less than five hundred 
dollars ($500.00), the Purchasing Officer may dispense with formal bidding 
procedures, but shall secure by telephone or letter price quotations from two or 
more vendors. 

6.04.2 If the estimated value of the purchase is greater than five hundred dollars ($500.00) 
but less than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), the Purchasing Officer shall 
authorize the purchase in the open market of informal bidding, negotiations, or 
annual purchase agreement. Informal bidding means solicitation by the purchasing 
officer of at least three written price quotations, of which the bid yielding the lowest 
ultimate cost shall be accepted. The lowest ultimate cost shall mean the lowest 
informal bid price commensurate with the quality needed and shall include 
consideration of anticipated operating costs, transportation or packing charges, 
availability, storage costs, and supplier responsibility when such factors are relevant.  
If the estimated value of the purchase is greater than five thousand dollars 
($5,000.00) but less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the Purchasing Officer 
may follow the informal bidding and negotiation procedures set forth in this §6.04.2 
but shall first receive City Council approval before committing to the purchase. 

 
ARTICLE 7: PURCHASING OF SERVICES   
 
§7.01 When the City Council or City Manager, or in his absence the Mayor, authorizes the hiring of 

services for which standard specific actions cannot be drawn due to the nature of the service 
or because of national association by-laws or professional policies prohibiting competitive 
bidding, such as, but not limited to, architectural services, consultant services, legal services, 
and engineering services, the Purchasing Officer shall negotiate for the authorized service.  
7.01.1 Proposals shall be submitted whenever practicable from at least three firms. When 

the service lends itself to written standard specifications, then bidding for this 
service shall be conducted pursuant to Section 3 of this ordinance.  

7.01.2 When the value of any service is greater than one thousand dollars, the contract or 
purchase order shall not be executed unless approved by the City Council. 

§7.02 Lowest responsible bidder. The lowest responsible bidder shall be the bidder who offers to 
perform the work involved according to the plans and specification therefore for the least 
amount of money, provided the bidder has the ability, capacity and, where necessary, the 
required state or other license. 
7.02.1 Purchase of supplies or services may be made from other than the lowest bidder 

when delivery or performance of services are time critical to the needs of the City. It 
is the responsibility of the Purchasing Officer to document the file and notify the 
City Council of the reason for the award to other than the lowest bidder. 

 
ARTICLE 8: GENERAL 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 63 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



§8.01 Purchasing Recycled  
8.01.1 There is no minimum content requirement for reused or refurbished products and 

should be considered 100 percent recycled. 
8.01.2 The Purchasing Officer shall endeavor to purchase recycled products instead of 

nonrecycled products if fitness and quality are equal, whenever recycled products 
are available at the same or a lesser total cost than nonrecycled products. 

§8.02 Inspection and Testing 
8.02.1 Each department shall inspect supplies and equipment delivered, and contractual 

services performed, to determine their conformance with the specifications set 
forth in the order or contract.  

8.02.2 The department head or designee shall have the authority to require chemical or 
physical tests of samples submitted with bids and samples of deliveries which are 
necessary to determine their quality and conformance with the specifications. 

§8.03 Surplus supplies and equipment.   
8.03.1 All using officers or city departments or agencies shall submit to the  City Manager 

or in his absence the Mayor, at such times and in such form as prescribed, reports 
showing all supplies and equipment which are no longer used or which have 
become obsolete or worn out. 

§8.04 Unlawful purchases.   
8.04.1 No purchase or contract for any supplies, equipment or services shall be made 

contrary to the provisions of this ordinance.  
8.04.2 No contract or purchase shall be subdivided or split to avoid any of the provisions of 

this ordinance. 
 

ARTICLE 9: SEVERABILITY:  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the final decision of 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such a decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this ordinance. 

 
ARTICLE 10: EFFECTIVE DATE:  This ordinance becomes effective thirty (30) days after the date of its 

enactment. 
 
 
ARTICLE 11: POSTING REQUIREMENT:  The City Clerk shall cause publication of this ordinance within 

15 days after passage in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated in 
the city, and posted in at least three public places in the city. 

 
ARTICLE 12: ENACTING DATE AND SIGNATURES:  Passed, approved and adopted by the City Council 

of the City of Ferndale at a regular meeting on June 6, 2013 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 64 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



__________________________________  ____________________________ 
Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, City Clerk    Mayor Stuart Titus 
 
First Reading:   May 2, 2013   
Second Reading:  June 6, 2013 
Enacting Date:   July 6, 2013 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 65 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Nancy
Typewritten Text



Meeting Date: June 6, 2013 Agenda Item Number 11e 

Agenda Item Title: Library Board 

Presented By: Jay Parrish, City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: 1. Approve Resolution 2013-16 Re-appointing Evo Lourenzo to the 

Library Board for another four-year term 

2. Appoint a Councilperson as a voting member to the Library Board 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. Approve Resolution 2013-16 Re-appointing Evo Lourenzo to the Library Board for 

another four-year term. 

2. Appoint a Councilperson as a voting member to the Library Board 

DISCUSSION: 

Evo Lourenzo has agreed to serve an additional four-year term on the Library Board of Trustees.  

Ferndale’s Ordinance 90 (July 1, 1904), states that the board shall consist of five members who 

shall be appointed by the City Council. Therefore, the Library Board of Trustees needs another 

member. Traditionally, that member has been a member of the City Council. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

None 

  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 66 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE RE-APPOINTING  
EVO LOURENZO TO THE FERNDALE LIBRARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 
WHEREAS, Evo Lourenzo has served on the Ferndale Library Board as a Director and Secretary for 
many years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Evo Lourenzo has faithfully served the Ferndale Library Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, Evo Lourenzo has agreed to serve the board for an additional four years. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Ferndale hereby re-
appoints Evo Lourenzo to serve as Director on the Ferndale Library Board of Directors for a term of 
four years ending in June, 2017. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Ferndale on June 6, 2013 by the following 
vote: 
 
Ayes:   
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent:  
      _________________________________  
      Stuart Titus, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, City Clerk 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 67 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Section 12 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Correspondence Files are available for review at City Hall during 
regular business hours, Monday through Thursday, 9am to 4pm. 

 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 68 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



• hwma
May 14, 2012

Jay Parrish
City Manager
City of Ferndale
P.O. Box 1095
Ferndale, CA 95536

Dear Mr. Parrish:

At the May 9, 2013 regular meeting of the HWMA Board of Directors, the Board
approved a 4.25% increase in waste management fees for Fiscal Year 2013/ 2014. The
new waste management fees will go into effect July 1, 2013. Please review your fee
schedules to make sure these changes are included in your franchise collection fees.

Enclosed is a copy of the Resolution for your reference. A signed copy for your records
will be available following the June 20, 2013 special meeting of the HWMA Board of
Directors.

If you have any questions regarding these changes, please feel free to contact me at
(707) 268-8680.

Sincerely,

—~‘•

Jill Duffy
Executive Director

Humboldt Waste Management Authority
1059 West Hawthorne Street, Eureka, California 95501 • 707-268-8680 • FAX 707-268-8927

Arcata • Bhie Lake • Eureka• Feindale • Rio Dell • Humboldt County

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 69 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



RESOLUTION 2014-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE
HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

FOR THE COLLECTION OF INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT FEES

Section 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT.

The purpose of this Resolution is to establish and collect fees as authorized by Sections 41901 and
41902 of the Public Resources Code in order to fund the reasonable and necessary costs incurred
by the Humboldt Waste Management Authority in the preparation, maintenance, adoption and
implementation of the Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan mandated by Section 40000
et seq. of the Public Resources Code, and in the operation of the integrated waste management
system implemented as a result of that plan.

It is the intent of this Resolution and of the Authority to achieve these purposes in the most cost-
effective manner possible, while continuing to reduce the amount and toxicity of waste generated
in the County to the greatest degree possible.

It is the further intent of the Authority that such fees recover the full and complete costs associated
with providing and operating waste management facilities and programs, including any and all
surcharges imposed by other governmental agencies on the receipt, handling, processing or
disposal of refuse or other waste materials. Facility and program costs supporting the fees charged
by this Resolution are identified in the Authority’s annual budget.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS.

(a) Unless otherwise stated, the terms used in this Resolution shall have the same
meaning as provided by the definitions set forth in Section 17225 of Title 14,
California Code of Regulations and the appropriate subsections of Division 30, Part
1, Chapter 2, California Public Resources Code.

(b) “Authority” means the Humboldt Waste Management Authority.

(c) “Carpet” means a manufactured article that is used in commercial or residential
buildings affixed or placed on the floor or building walking surface as a decorative
or functional building interior feature and that is primarily constructed of a top
visible surface of synthetic face fibers or yarns or tufts attached to a backing system
derived from synthetic or natural materials. “Carpet” includes, but is not limited to,
a commercial or a residential broadloom carpet or modular carpet tiles. “Carpet”
does not include a rug, pad, cushion, or underlayment used in conjunction with, or
separately from, a carpet.

(d) “Designated Divertible Materials” means source-separated materials which are
discarded at the HWMA Hawthorne Street Transfer Station in a designated area
(e.g., bunker or container), and for which an appropriate reuse, recycling,
composting, or other diversion outlet exists. The list of approved Designated
Divertible Materials shall be based on market or outlet availability as determined by
the Executive Director and shall be updated from time to time. Examples of
“Designated Divertible Materials” may include clean drywall (gypsum board), non
hazardous ash, textiles, food waste, and dimensional lumber and wooden pallets.

Page 1 of7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 70 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



(e) “Executive Director” means the Executive Director of the Humboldt Waste
Management Authority or a designated representative thereof.

(f) “Franchise Collector” or “Franchise Waste Hauler” means a company that collects
Solid Waste under contract with a public agency.

(g) “Greenwaste” means any wastes generated from the maintenance or alteration of
public, commercial or residential landscapes including, but not limited to, yard
clippings, leaves, tree trimmings, prunings, brush, weeds, wood that is not treated
with preservatives or painted and cardboard that is not otherwise recyclable.”

(h) “Household Hazardous Waste” means all those wastes defined by Section
25218.1(e) of the Health and Safety Code and/or Cal. Admin. Code tit. 14, §
18720(27).

(i) “Jurisdictional Boundaries of the Authority” means the jurisdictional boundaries
coinciding with those of the Authority’s member agencies.

(j) “Operator” means a person or entity who accepts Waste Material generated within
the Jurisdictional Boundaries of the Authority and to whom permission to operate a
Transformation Facility or Transfer/Processing Station for Solid Waste, or a
combination of Solid Waste and Hazardous Waste, is granted under Section 40000
et seq. of the Public Resources Code.

(k) “Non-Franchise Collector” or “Collector” means a person or entity within the
Jurisdictional Boundaries of the Authority engaged in collecting and/or transporting
Solid Waste directly to an approved landfill facility for the purpose of disposal.

(1) “Satellite Facility” means a transfer station that receives Waste Materials generated
from within the Jurisdictional Boundaries of the Authority that is not owned or
directly operated by the HWMA.

(m) “Self Haul Customers” means any person or entity that transports Solid Waste
directly to a Transfer/Processing Station and/or Transformation Facility.

(n) “Solid Waste” means all putrescible and nonputrescible solid, and semisolid wastes;
including garbage, trash, refuse, paper, rubbish, ashes, industrial wastes, demolition
and construction wastes, abandoned vehicles and parts thereof, discarded home and
industrial appliances, dewatered, treated or chemically fixed sewage sludge which is
not hazardous waste, manure, vegetable or animal solid and semisolid wastes, and
other discarded solid and semisolid wastes. “Solid Waste” does not include
hazardous, low-level radioactive or medical waste. “Solid Waste” as herein defined
shall not include materials source-separated by the generator for the purpose of
recycling, reuse, repair, or composting.

(o) “Transfer/Processing Station” means a facility utilized to receive Waste Material
from Collectors and Self Haul Customers and to temporarily store, separate,
transfer, convert, or otherwise process said materials and/or to transfer it directly
from smaller to larger vehicles or railroad trains for transport.

Page 2 of 7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 71 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



(p) “Transformation Facility” means a facility whose principal function is to receive and
manage Solid Waste through a non-landfill disposal process other than composting
such as incineration, pyrolysis, distillation, gasification, or biological conversion.

(q) ~‘Waste Material” means all materials including Solid Waste, Household Hazardous
Waste, and Greenwaste.

Section 3. COLLECTION OF FEE.

The Waste Management Fee shall be collected from all Franchise and Non-Franchise Collectors,
Self Haul Customers, and all Operators of Transformation Facilities and/or Transfer/Processing
Stations located within the Jurisdictional Boundaries of the Authority or who accept Waste
Material generated within the Jurisdictional Boundaries of the Authority. Such Fee shall be
included in and considered to be part of the disposal rate charged by Operators and Collectors for
the provision of services.

For Non-Franchise Collectors, Transformation Facilities or Transfer/Processing Stations collecting
or receiving Waste Material, the fee shall be based only on the Solid Waste collected or received
except as set forth in Schedule A herein.

Non-Franchise Collectors shall maintain at their respective offices or other place acceptable to the
Authority, full and complete accounting books and records, and shall prepare and submit, without
additional request and at no cost to the Authority, records documenting their respective proper
performance under this Ordinance. The Authority may audit such books and records at the
Authority’s expense upon three (3) working days’ notice.

Section 4. WASTE MANAGEMENT FEE.

(a) The Authority Waste Management Fee rates specified in Schedule A shall take
effect beginning on July 1, 2013 for the Fiscal Year 2013/2014.

(b) Table 1. Countywide Program Fees shall be paid by all Franchise Collectors, Non-
Franchise Collectors and Self Haul customers. For Self-Haul customers, this fee shall be collected
by the Operator and remitted to the Authority on a monthly basis.

(c) Table 2. Self Haul Fees for Authority owned and/or operated facilities shall be paid
by all Self Haul customers at Authority owned and/or operated facilities. This includes all persons
or entities dropping off Waste Materials at an Authority facility except Franchise Collectors. Self
Haul loads that require special handling or processing, such as travel trailers, auto body parts, large
pieces of concrete or metal, or cleanup of spills may be charged an additional per hour fee for the
extra handling required. Loads containing cathode ray tubes, appliances, tires, or any other
unpermitted waste may be subject to additional special fees established in Schedule A, Table 7.

(d) Table 3. Franchise Collector Fees for Authority Operated Facilities shall be paid by
all Franchise Collectors dropping off Waste Materials at any Authority owned or operated facility.
Member agencies that drop off Waste Materials at an Authority facility shall pay the Franchise
Collector Fee rate found in Schedule A, Table 3. Franchise Collector loads that require special
handling or processing, such as travel trailers, auto body parts, large pieces of concrete or metal, or
cleanup of spills, may be charged an additional per hour fee for the extra handling required. Loads
containing cathode ray tubes, tires, or any other unpermitted waste may be subject to additional
special fees established in Schedule A, Table 7.

Page 3 of 7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 72 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



(e) Table 4. Volume Based Pricing, Hawthorne Facility, shall be paid by Self Haul
customers when the scales are inoperable.

(f) Table 5. HWMA Fees for Satellite Facilities shall be paid by Operators of
independent transfer stations for handling Authority member Solid Waste.

(g) Table 6. Non-Franchise Collector Fees consisting of Countywide Fees shall be paid
by Non-Franchise Collectors. Non-Franchise Collectors shall deliver copies of all weight receipts
to the Authority on a monthly basis.

(h) Table 7. Additional Fees shall be charged to Franchise Collectors and Self Haul
Customers that drop off non-standard Waste Materials as specified in Table 7.

(i) Table 8. Household Hazardous Waste Fees shall be charged to Self Haul customers,
both residential and commercial. Residential customers who bring in more than 15 gallons per
vehicle (measured by the total volume of the containers brought in, not by the volume of material
contained) and commercial customers may be charged a fee based on the cost of handling and
processing as determined by the Executive Director.

(j) Table 9. Greenwaste Fees Charged at Mad River Compost Facility. Franchise
Collector Fees and Self Haul Customer Fees shall be paid by all customers dropping off Green
Waste at the Mad River Compost Facility.

(k) Table 10. Eureka Recycling Center Fees shall be charged to Self Haul customers,
both residential and commercial, who use the Hawthorne Street drop-off facility.

Section 5. PAYMENT OF FEES.

(a) For cash transactions, payment shall be due upon delivery of the Waste Materials in
accordance with Schedule A herein. For account customers, the fee shall be set based upon the
volume or tonnage of Waste Material received during the preceding month according to Schedule
A. Fees charged to accounts shall be paid to the Humboldt Waste Management Authority within
thirty (30) days following the fee due date. The due date is the date of the monthly statement, and
shall become due and payable by each account customer on the date of the monthly statement.

(b) Fees that are not remitted to the Authority within thirty (30) days following the due
date provided in this part are delinquent. A late fee of one and one half percent (1 1/2%) shall be
assessed on delinquent accounts not paid by the end of the month. The minimum late fee is $1.

(c) Documentation substantiating the tonnage upon which the Waste Management Fee
is collected shall he maintained by an Operator or Collector for a period of three years.

Upon three working days written notice, an Operator or Collector shall provide access to the
Authority for the purpose of reviewing the accuracy of the submitted data.

In the event that the Authority, following such a review, determines that the accuracy of the
submitted data cannot be verified, the Authority and the Operator or Collector shall mutually agree
to an alternative procedure for determining or measuring the tonnage collected, or received at the
Disposal Site, Transformation Facility and/or Transfer/Processing Station, in order to ensure the
accuracy of such data.

Page 4 of 7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 73 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Failure to implement or to adhere to a verifiable measuring procedure after a reasonable period of
time shall result in the referral of the disputed collections for review to an independent auditor.
Costs for such an audit shall be borne by the losing party.

In the event that an independent audit determines that funds due the Authority under this Ordinance
have not been paid in a timely manner, such amounts shall be determined to be delinquent, and
shall be subject to late fee penalties.

(d) Customers who wish to keep a record of individual waste transactions should retain
their weight ticket (invoice) from each transaction. The Authority also keeps a record of
transactions. Customers may request copies of previous weight tickets and will be charged 75
cents for each weight ticket that is copied, sent, or faxed. A request for a copy of any weight ticket
that is over 180 days old will be billed at $40 per hour for staff research time.

Section 6. FAILURE TO COMPLY.

The Authority may collect any unpaid fees and penalties by civil action, in which event the
Authority shall have judgment for the cost of the suit and reasonable attorney’s fees.

Remedies for the failure to comply with this Resolution are non-exclusive. The Authority reserves
the right to take any, all or combination of administrative, civil and criminal actions to enforce the
terms of this Resolution, separately or concurrently.

Section 7. REFUNDS.

In the event any fee has been overpaid or has been erroneously received by the Authority under this
Resolution, it shall be refunded.

Section 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Resolution shall take effect on July 1, 2013.

The foregoing Resolution was passed by the Board of the Humboldt Waste Management Authority
this 20th day of June, 2013.

APPROVED:

____________________________________________________ Date:
Mark Lovelace, Chairperson

ATTEST:

____________________________________________________ Date:
HWMA Clerk

Page 5 of 7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 74 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



SCHEDULE A
WASTE MANAGEMENT FEES

TABLE 1
COUNTY WIDE PROGRAMS PER TON
Administration 3.10
Household Hazardous Waste Program 6.19
Cummings Road Maintenance 4.67
Cleanup/Enforcement Program 0.57
Rural Container Program 2.76
County/Cities AB939 Programs 4.93
Table Bluff Landfill Maintenance 0.50
Countywide Enforcement (LEA) 2.66
Total 25.38

TABLE 2
SELF HAUL FEES FOR AUTHORITY OPERATED FACILITIES PER TON
Base Tip Rate (Operations/Indirect Expenses, Payroll, Capital Improvements) — 127.15
Countywide Programs 25.38
Total Self Haul Rate Per Ton 152.53
Minimum Fee for Waste 12.00
Greenwaste 90.00
Minimum Fee for Greenwaste 7.00

Designate Divertible Materials — Not to Exceed 90.00
Actual rate to be based on cost of handling, processing and shipping, as
determined by Executive Director

Minimum Fee for Designated Divertible Materials 7.00
Carpet, Pilot Recycling Program 90.00
Minimum Fee for Carpet 7.00
Special Handling, Per Hour (Minimum for illegal dump clean up is $100.) 180.00/hr.
See Table 7 for Additional Fees
See Table 8 for Household Hazardous Waste Fees

TABLE 3
FRANCHISE COLLECTOR FEES FOR AUTHORITY OPERATED PER TON

~ FACILITIES
Base Tip Rate (Operations/Indirect Expenses, Payroll, Capital Improvements) 99.96
Countywide Programs 25.38
Total Franchise Rate Per Ton 125.34
Special Handling, Per Hour 180.00/hr.
See Table 7 for Additional Fees
Greenwaste delivered to HWMA facilities 49.00

TABLE 4
VOLUME BASED PRICING. HAWTHORNE STREET FACILITY
General Residential Waste
Minimum Fee for Waste 12.00

Per Cubic Yard 15.00
Small Pickup (level with top of the box) 20.00
Mid-Size Pickup (level with top of the box) 27.00
Full-Size Pickup (level with top of the box) 33.00

Misc. Construction Debris Per Cubic Yard 78.00
Greenwaste Per Cubic Yard 9.00

TABLES
SATELLITE FACILITIES PER TON
Base Tip Rate (Operations/Indirect Expenses. Payroll. Capital Improvements) 71.20
Countywide Programs 25.38
Total Satellite Facilities Rate 96.58

Page 6 of 7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 75 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



TABLE 6
NON-FRANCHISE COLLECTOR TOTAL

Countywide Programs 25.38

TABLE 7
ADDITIONAL FEES EACH
Asbestos Handling Fee (in addition to per ton rate) 50.00
Appliances with Freon or without Freon, Large Commercial Unit 65.00
Appliances with Freon or without Freon, Residential *

Bulky Items such as mattress, sofa, stuffed chair (in addition to per ton rate) 5.00
Bulky Items Franchise Rate per Item (in addition to per ton rate) 0.00
Tire, Light Truck, Passenger, Motorcycle or Smaller 5.25
Tire, Light Truck, Passenger, Motorcycle or Smaller on Rim 6.50
Tire, Truck 11.50
Tire, Truck on Rim 23.00
Tire, Grader 40.00
Tire, Off Road (Giant) 257.00
Tire, Foam Filled or Solid (forklift) 194.00

TABLE 8
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE FEES
Residential Users Per visit, up to 15 gallons* 5.00 per visit

* Volume is calculated by the volume of the container, regardless of how much
material is in the container.

For Commercial Users or Residential Users with loads over 15 gallons, the rate will
be based on the cost of handling and processing as determined by the Executive
Director.

TABLE 9
GREENWASTE FEES AT MAD RIVER COMPOST FACILITY
Franchise Collector Rate Per Ton 49.00
Self Haul Rate Per Ton 90.00
Self Haul Rate Per Cubic Yard 9.00
Self Haul Minimum Fee 7.00

TABLE 10
EUREKA RECYCLING CENTER
Self Haul Minimum Fee (No Charge items are exempt from Minimum Fee) No fee
Appliances with Freon or without Freon, Large Commercial Unit 65.00
Appliances with Freon or without Freon, Residential *

Books *

Cathode Ray Tubes (televisions and computer monitors) *

Dual-stream Recycling, per visit No fee
Electronics, Computers *

Fluorescent Tubes (4’ max) and Compact Fluorescent Lights, 10 combined No Charge
Fluorescent Tubes, over 4’ or more than 10 combined, each
HID Lights, each *

Used Oil and Oil Filters, Residential No Charge
CRV redemption only No Charge
*Charges for additional materials will be based on the cost of handling and
processing as determined by the Executive Director.

Page 7 of 7

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 76 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

C O U N T Y  O F  H U M B O L D T  
 

MAILING ADDRESS: 1106 SECOND STREET, EUREKA, CA 95501-0579 
AREA CODE 707  

ARCATA-EUREKA AIRPORT TERMINAL 
McKINLEYVILLE 

FAX 839-3596 
 

PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 
SECOND & L ST., EUREKA 

FAX 445-7409 
 

CLARK COMPLEX 
HARRIS & H ST., EUREKA 

FAX 445-7388 

AVIATION 839-5401  ADMINISTRATION 445-7491 NATURAL RESOURCES 445-7741  LAND USE 445-7205 
   BUSINESS 445-7652 PARKS 445-7651  NATURAL RESOURCES  445-7205 
   ENGINEERING 445-7377 ROADS & EQUIP. MAINT. 445-7421  PLANNING  
   FACILITY MAINTENANCE 445-7493    

 

 

Media Release                 For Immediate Release                        May 22, 2013 

 

 

CONTACT:   Cybelle Immitt, Humboldt County Public Works, Natural Resources Planning 

Division, (707) 268-3736, cimmitt@co.humboldt.ca.us.  

 

Earthquakes, Tsunamis, and Flood, Oh My! What local hazard events are you most 

worried about and what are you doing to get ready?   

A coalition of Humboldt County cities and special services districts has embarked on a planning 

process to update the Humboldt Operational Area Hazard Mitigation Plan. The members of this 

Partnership want to know more about the public’s perception of risk to specific hazards and their 

willingness to take and support mitigation action. Local governments need assistance from the 

citizens of Humboldt County to identify and plan for future natural disasters with an emphasis on 

identifying projects that will reduce/avoid future loss. To this end, a survey has been set up to 

gather information that will help coordinate activities and identify projects that will reduce the 

risk of injury or damage to people and property during future hazard events. 

All residents of Humboldt County, including those residing in any one of the seven cities, are 

invited to fill out the survey! The process is entirely anonymous and should take less than 5 

minutes to complete. To take the survey visit: surveymonkey.com/s/HumboldtCohazmit. In 

addition, Humboldt County’s web site has a function called "Open Humboldt" which provides a 

forum for public comment on current issues. Open Humboldt will also be posing the hazard 

mitigation planning survey at: co.humboldt.ca.us/openhumboldt/.  

Natural disasters can have significant impacts on communities. They can destroy or damage life, 

property and infrastructure, local economies, and the environment. Exposure to natural hazards is 

inevitable but, with appropriate mitigation, such occurrences do not have to be disasters. Hazard 

mitigation is any action taken to permanently eliminate or reduce long-term risks to human life 

and property from natural hazards. This is an essential element of emergency management, along 

with preparedness, response, and recovery.  

The Humboldt Operational Area Hazard Mitigation Plan update will focus on the following 

hazards and will include a risk assessment and identify appropriate mitigation actions for each: 

 

1. Earthquake 

2. Flood - including Coastal Flooding, Levee Failure, Sea-level Rise, Sediment Build-up, 

and Urban Flooding 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 77 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

mailto:cimmitt@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:cimmitt@co.humboldt.ca.us
http://surveymonkey.com/s/humboldtcohazmit
http://surveymonkey.com/s/humboldtcohazmit
http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/openhumboldt/
http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/openhumboldt/


  

3. Wildfire - Including Smoke impacts 

4. Landslide and other Mass Movement 

5. Severe Weather 

6. Tsunami  

7. Dam Failure 

8. Drought 

9. Other Hazards of Concern such as Fish Losses, Marine Invasive Species, Oil Spills and 

more…  

 

A 14-member Hazard Mitigation Steering Committee comprised of representative stakeholders 

has been formed to guide the hazard plan update process. The Steering Committee helped create 

the hazard mitigation survey and encourages everyone to fill one out. The Steering Committee 

also encourages residents to “Save the Date!” for one of two possible community workshops 

coming up this summer.  There will be two public workshops held in July to introduce the public 

to the finding of the hazard mitigation plan risk assessment. One meeting will take place on the 

evening of July 10 in Fortuna at the River Lodge and another on the evening of July 11 in Arcata 

at the Community Center. More details will be provided soon! 

 

This program has a web page where informative documents and links, meeting agendas and 

minutes, and important announcements are posted.  Look for a link to the FEMA Local Hazard 

Mitigation Program on the Natural Resources Planning home page at: co.humboldt.ca.us/natural-

resources. 

 

If you have questions contact Cybelle Immitt of the Humboldt County Public Works, Natural 

Resources Planning Division at:  707-268-3736 or send an email to: 

hazardplan@co.humboldt.ca.us.  

  

 

-END- 

 
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 78 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

http://co.humboldt.ca.us/natural-resources
http://co.humboldt.ca.us/natural-resources
http://co.humboldt.ca.us/natural-resources
http://co.humboldt.ca.us/natural-resources
mailto:hazardplan@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:hazardplan@co.humboldt.ca.us
Nancy
Typewritten Text



 

Section 13 

REPORTS 
 

Section 13a:  City Manager Staff Report 
 
CITY MANAGER: 

 Kiwanis meeting 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month at 4:30 pm  

 Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) meeting-Steering Committee – May 2ƴd- 1:00-3:00 pm  

 City Council meeting - May 2nd - Study session 6:00 – 7:00 pm- Regular meeting from 7:00 – 9:00 pm 

 Design Review meeting- May 23rd 8:30- 9:00 am 

 Met with Tom Stephen to go over comments on THP up Francis Creek. 

 RCEA meeting- May 20th -2:30 – 5:00 pm 

 SRWC meeting- postponed-2:30-4:00 pm  

 City Manager meeting May 18th - 3:00-5:00 pm. 

 Met with Martin Tubbs regarding a volunteer committee to paint interior of Community Center. 
Martin painted the interior with the help of the Mayor and looks very good. He painted it in a 
neutral shade of off-white and should be harmonious to more color schemes. Martin has also 
volunteered to help in renovation of the Scouts building. We are considering taking the Sears siding 
off the building to see what it looks like underneath. If it is not bad we sight repair what needs to be 
fixed and then paint it. It the siding is in bad shape we will consider applying Hardi-board. I will be 
trying to obtain a grant for the cost of the materials, but the labor will be donated. He will also paint 
the building. 

 Daily meeting with staff to go over workload and efficiency. We are still holding down the fort until 
our financial supervisor returns.  

 Numerous meetings with Mayor Titus and council to go over myriad of City issues. 

 Met with Councilman Sweeney and Sign Ordinance Chairman Bailey to receive an update on the 
progress of the SOC and to strategize how to finish remaining elements without Mr. Bailey involved 
should he move to Sacramento as he has stated that he might.  

 Number of conversations and meetings with Rio Dell CM and Fortuna CM to discuss solid waste 
issues, wastewater sludge issues and animal control issues. We meet once a month as well as the 
CM meeting. 

 Design Review, Planning Commission, Sign Ordinance Committee, CC meeting, RCEA, HMRS, HMP 
Steering Committee agenda and minutes review. 

 Several discussions with Gerald Silva regarding Russ Park LLA agreement. Conversation with Russ 
Gans regarding a potential agreement with Silva’s, and a couple conversations with a county planner 
regarding the potential property that the Silva’s would be conveying. I am checking into any 
potential problems that may be associated with the property. 

 Numerous conversations with Russ Gans, our attorney to go over personnel policy, procurement 
policy, and public information requests. 

 Check signing for City.  

 Check review for RCEA. 

 Conversations with John Driscoll, Jared Huffman’s representative. I will be meeting with 
Congressmen Huffman on June 8th.  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 79 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Waiting for a call from Cal-fire regarding a bench at the end of Francis Street in the memory of 
Shirley Walker. Cal-fire is still waiting for parts to fix their sawmill and will not be able to make park 
benches for us or make a new sign at City Hall until they get those parts. We are on their waiting list 
and hope that we can get those items soon. I am also reaching out to a number of people who may 
have access to this type of material. 

 Number of conversations with Bocce board President Steve Dolfini regarding Bocce fund and budget 
items for next year. We are thinking about having a Ferndale Bocce tournament sometime in early 
summer. We will also have a maintenance party in the next few weeks to spruce up the courts and 
get them ready for use during the spring and summer season. Emil Feierabend and I spent time one 
weekend working on court one and two. I also spent a couple of hours working on court three the 
next week.  

 Discussions with HSU engineering professors to go over study session with students and council.  
They will be giving a presentation during the next council meeting regarding sedimentation and 
flooding in Francis Creek and their ideas on what projects we could do to reduce and mitigate 
problems associated with these events. We are also discussing a project that would design two 
bridges for a pathway that would begin in Fireman’s Park and cross Francis Creek, work its way to 
Eugene Street, and enter Russ Park on the back side. 

 Met with PW regarding daily routine. Focus this month was on community Center and procedures 
we have developed to monitor and inspect the premises before and after rental so that we can give 
the best service we can while still making sure that people leave the facility in the same condition as 
when they received it. PW’s also helped with the preparation for the landscaping project. We have 
also had numerous discussions regarding budget and proposed projects that may be included. 

 The library is in need of a new flag pole. PW’s is working on this. Tim is looking into a flagpole that is 
similar to the flag pole we put in front of the Police department. I will be applying for a grant to 
achieve this soon. 

 A number of meetings with Caltrans to go over the paving and sidewalk projects they will be 
conducting on 211. Caltrans received eight bids for this project.  Bids were opened on 
4/17/2013.  An “apparent” low bidder has been identified.  North Region Office Engineer submitted 
a Contract Award Recommendation to Contract Awards and Services on 4/23/13.  Official “Contract 
Award” should be plus or minus about 30 days, pending review of certain submittals from the 
apparent low bidder such as proof of bonding, insurance information, etc. I spoke with Curtis 
Coburn regarding this last week and there is no further update at this time. 

 Met with HSU Art director a number of times regarding the student contest to place a sculpture in 
the city green. The new sculpture will be within the new landscaped area in front of chimney in city 
green. We are trying to setup an unveiling of the sculpture on June 3rd at 5:30 pm. Please come if 
you are available to voice your appreciation with HSU representative Sondra Schwetman and artist 
Dorian Daneau. 

 We had a study session before our last City Council meeting and are continuing to look at some 
alternatives related to our present loan and the need for a Drainage fund that is available should we 
have worthy projects.  

 ERD contract negotiations: Numerous conversations with Karen Smith and Chuck Schager of ERD 
and Councilman Maxwell. These discussions have been occurring concurrently with conversations 
with Rio Dell and Fortuna. I have also met with HWMA representatives for updates related to similar 
issues and events. 

 Daily meetings with chief regarding police activities and community safety issues.  

 Numerous conversations with Garden Club and Village Club related to the landscaping project 
around City Hall. They are appreciative to have had input and are happy with the project. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 80 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Scheduled a conference call and site visit with California Department of Resources Recycling and 
Recovery (CalRecycle) for some time in the middle of July. 

 Numerous conversations with Michael Bailey and Michael Sweeney with questions related to Sign 
Ordinance. 

 We had an orientation meeting with the City Council, Planning Commission and Design Review 
presented by our Planner George Williamson. It was well attended and members said that it was 
well worth their time.  

 Numerous conversations with other CM’s regarding common issues. The CM’s continue to get 
together once every month. 

 Daily interaction with New Chief Wastewater Operator, Steve Coppini regarding wastewater issues 
and Capital Improvement projects, and next year’s budget. 

 Numerous conversations regarding Salt River Project with Watershed Council members, RCD 
representatives, council members and citizens. As chairman of the SRWC I have been concentrating 
on maintenance funding sources and an overall structure that identifies and monitors project areas. 
I met with John Vernon to discuss alternatives for maintenance funding as it was structured in an 
assessment district where he used to live. We are putting together a number of alternatives that 
include grants, membership dues and assessment district scenarios as possible funding sources.  

 The Fresnel lens is now resting comfortably at the climate controlled room at the Fairgrounds. The 
Shining Light Foundation with help from retired Fortuna City manager is going through a list of 
agencies in an effort to find funding opportunities. The county fair is storing the lens and we have a 
four year possible relationship with them as we try to find funding to move the lens to the museum.  

 Conversation with CalRecycle to schedule a meeting and site visit to go over examples of recycling in 
commercial, residential and government sectors. 

 Continuation of meetings with Gerald Silva, David Yarrington, and County planning staff regarding 
alternative route to Russ Park off Eugene Street. We have developed a timeline for the possible lot 
line adjustment. David Yarrington and Planwest have put together an estimate of costs associated 
with a possible trade of some land that would allow Russ Park enthusiasts to enter the park just past 
the water company on Eugene Street. In analyzing the procedure with the County it was pointed out 
that the Silva property was under the Williamson Act and that would complicate the process and 
that we might consider waiting until that came out of the Act in 2014. We have developed a timeline 
for the possible lot line adjustment.  We will not begin the technical work on this until the fall of 
2013. I have recently had conversations with Gerald and Russ Gans as to an agreement that will 
substantiate the expectations of both sides. I have also had discussions with Jim Stretch the 
chairman of the Russ Park committee to go over RP issues and strategies. I have also explored the 
background on the property the City is considering as part of the trade. 

 Numerous meetings with individual councilmen and the mayor regarding City issues, and updates 
about representation on the various joint power authorities and issues that relate to our 
membership on those organizations.  

 The Sign Ordinance Committee is still moving forward. I have met with members of the Sign 
Ordinance committee and discussed strategies to explain to the community, staff, PC, and CC the 
proposed ordinance and why the new ordinance that they have been working on for a year and half 
is better than the current ordinance. We are hoping to schedule a study session in the coming 
months for the CC, PC, DR, and public that will explore a number of different scenarios that will give 
the committee the opportunity to show how the new ordinance is intended to work in a 
business/staff friendly way. Presently Melanie and George are working with Councilmen Sweeney 
and Michael Bailey to come with a scope of work to have Planwest take Michael Bailey’s place as the 
coordinator of the group. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 81 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Daily conversations with Cybelle Immitt who is a senior planner for the County. Cybelle led a 
coalition of cities and agencies back in 2008 through a process to develop Hazard Mitigation Plans 
(HMP) for those agencies and the County. Those mitigation plans had a shelf life of 5 years and now 
we are required to update our previous plans.  The goal of this planning effort is to update data for 
the natural hazards that could impact the planning area to determine the level of risk, update the 
identification of actions and activities that can reduce any losses from those hazards, and 
reinvigorate the coordinated process of implementing the plan. Back in of October of last year the 
Council approved a match of $2,500 dollars to continue our participation in this program to update 
the HMP. The fiscal match was waved as a consequence of representation on the steering 
committee. We have met every month since December and have made great progress. We have our 
website up and running and have put out a survey that should help us in our efforts. 

 Many conversations with Gerald Silva to include some sediment basins on his property to reduce 
sedimentation in Francis Creek. Most people involved have recognized that sediment reduction 
upstream would be the best scenario for the long-term success of the Salt River Restoration Project. 
I have been working with Donna Chambers on this and RCD is in the process of determining the 
necessary scope of work to move forward on analyzing the parameters identified for these sites. 
Although arrived at separately the engineering students identified some of the same areas on the 
Silva parcel. 

 Months ago we in collaboration with Leland Rock and Gerald Silva we initiated a monitoring 
program to watch and record any movement of last year’s slide area. This area looks stable and we 
will continue to monitor. Tom Stevens is monitoring the debris torrent for the City and has reported 
no movement so far and he is pleased with what he sees to this point. He commented at the 
Drainage Committee meeting that the debris torrent was about twice as long as originally reported 
and that he will continue to monitor at pre-determined times of the year dependent on weather 
events. Tom Stevens is planning on inspecting and developing a report for the council after a 
scheduled June 4th tour of the debris torrent. 

 Numerous discussions with City Planner regarding design review and planning issues. The council 
approved the Design Review Process and the Final Review for Design Review Applications and staff 
is using the new process and applications. I have been working closely with Planwest on a number of 
projects and developed in conjunction with the finance department in ways to improve the 
transparency of our billing system. 

 Many discussions and conversations with our Planner and City Inspector and staff about the Kinetic 
building downtown where stucco was removed.  The project was given the green light to put siding 
on at the January PC meeting. The property has gone through an owner transfer, but it is unclear 
what is holding up any construction by the new owner. Staff will be contacting new owner to make 
sure timeline is in compliance. 

 Several discussions with Jo Ann Rennie, executive director of Parsac, related to risk management 
issues, and programs instituted through them. I will also be traveling down to the semi-annual 
Parsac board meeting on the 28th of May and returning on the 30th. The first day is related to risk 
management training and the second day is entirely taken up with our board meeting. 

 Number of conversations with Cal-trans in reference to the road improvement and sidewalk 
improvement projects that are scheduled for next year and the year after. The project for selected 
sidewalk replacement has been awarded however the company chosen is still going through 
Caltrans vetting process. 

 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 82 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 
CITY CLERK ACTIVITY 
 
Meetings  

 Daily meetings with City Manager regarding work schedule. 

 Joint Council, Planning, Design Review Orientation meeting 5/15/13 

 Planning Commission meeting 5/15/13. 

 Design Review meeting 5/16/13 
 

Projects 

 Prepared letter to property owner regarding construction noise 

 Wrote letter to property owner regarding overgrown bush on sidewalk 

 Reviewed file on property to ascertain if off-street parking provided 

 Made appropriate changes to the web-page 

 Followed purchasing procedure: 
o RFP for Bio-solids 
o RFP for Auditing Services 

 Counter and phones 

 Reconcile deposits 

 Reposted 2/20/13 and 3/20/13 Planning Commission packets to show DRAFT on sign ordinance 
proposal. 

 Updated Master Mailing List addresses from cards returned on three APN’s 

 Prepared City Council Agenda packet for May 2, 2013 
o Reviewed Deputy City Clerk minutes 

 Planning Commission 
o Prepared Planning Commission Agenda packet for 5/15/13 
o Transcribed minutes from the May 15, 2013 meeting 
o Printed and filed the April 17, 2013 minutes 

 Continue to train deputy city clerk on procedures. 

 City Council Meeting Follow-up 
o Reviewed Deputy City Clerk’s minutes 
o Filed Resolutions from the meeting 

 

Building Permits  
835 Main Drywall Removal 
386 Berding Paint, block sidewalk (encroachment) 

1100 Main Memorial Wall 
450 Schley Replace Window 

Land Use Permits  
375A Main Sign 

1226 Main reroof, addition, remodel 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT/DEPUTY CITY CLERK: 
 
Meetings  
 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 83 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Meeting with City Manager on Office Issues 

 Meeting with Sign Ordinance Committee 

 Meeting with Design Review Committee 

 Meeting with Phil Aycock 

 Meeting with City Council 
 
Projects 
 

 Payroll 

 Accounts Payable 

 Accounts Receivable 

 Budget for 2013-14 

 Answer Phones 

 Purchase Various Supplies 

 Receive and File April Financial Reports 

 Constructed Design Review Packets 

 Assisted with City Council Packet 

 Update Chart of Accounts 

 Reconcile Bank Account 

 Created Business Licenses 

 Created Dog Licenses 

 Assisted customers at front counter 

 Processed Design Review Minutes 

 Posted agendas on website 

 Posted agendas on bulletin boards 

 Sorted mail 

 Bank Deposits 

 Filed quarterly payroll reports 
 
 
CITY PLANNER: 
 
Task 1 – General Planning 

 Coordinated with City Manager and City Clerk on budget and invoicing formatting.  

 Continued review of Sign Ordinance Update materials and progress. 

 Coordinated with City Engineer on proposal to update permit processes.  Drafted authorization 
of staff time and materials to review and assess current processing procedures and devise a plan 
to efficiently implement necessary revisions. 

 Prepared General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan for Housing Element and State 
housing regulation compliance.   

 Attended 5/15 Planning Commission meeting and study session.  Conducted orientation for 
Planning Commission and Design Review Committee.  Prepared and presented Housing Element 
Implementation Plan and staff report.     

 Prepared and sent correspondence to property owner at 580 Main Street regarding permit 
requirements.   

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 84 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Coordinated with City Clerk on Fees and Fines Schedule update.  Initiated update of Planner 
section. 

 Met with City Manager to discuss draft Sign Ordinance, budgeting, and PC/DRC orientation. 
 

Task 2 – Reimbursable Fee Planning 
 

Task 3 – Special Projects 
 Coordinated with City Manager and members of the Sign Ordinance Committee on direction of 

draft Sign Ordinance.  Initiated review of complete draft Sign Ordinance sections.  Met with 
Michael Bailey and Michael Sweeney on 5/20/2013 to discuss draft Scope of Work and 
Authorization for staff time and materials to complete draft Sign Ordinance. 

 Hazard Mitigation Plan Update/Energy Assurance Plan 
o Continued coordination with CaLEAP representatives.  Compiled data and prepared 

draft Energy Assurance Plan. 
 

Task 4 – General Plan Review 
 General Plan Update 

o Revised Draft General Plan Safety Element to incorporate Planning Commission input.     
o Initiated General Plan Update Scope and staff report notifying City Council of Planning 

Commission recommendation to update the Noise & Air Quality Element next. 
 
CITY ENGINEER: 
 
Sewer Projects  – 

o Working on a proposed capital improvement report (sewer) 

 The draft document has been prepared and waiting for additional input regarding the 
sewer priorities.   

o Working with Steve to determine the problems with the sewer line on Main St (in front of 
the High School).  

 The problems are being reviewed and evaluated. 

 Once the cause and extent of damages are known, the appropriate repair method will 
be employed. If needed, the City Engineer will assist in bids for the work (in accordance 
with the Purchasing Ordinance). 
 

Pedestrian Improvement Project -  
o Rose Street: (Phase 2) 

 $250,000.00 has been granted to the City of Ferndale for Transportation Enhancement 
(pedestrian improvements) on Rose Street.  

 The Environmental Document, NEPA CE and allocation request have been completed 
and the project is on schedule to begin Construction in September or October. 

 A public meeting was held on April 17th to solicit input. The results wer discussed at a 
study session prior to the City Council meeting on May 2nd. 
 

Applications –  
o Renfer LLA – Public hearing was held and Planner’s comments have been submitted. The 

owner has been contacted and is in the process of submitting the required information in 
order to complete the approval process. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 85 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

o Hadley Merger – The application submittal information was incomplete. A letter was sent to 
the applicant requesting the additional information. The required information has been 
submitted, routed and is awaiting comments. 

o Mr. Willis Hadley - Francis Street Project:  A letter has been forwarded to the owner 
regarding the requirements that need to be met in order for the application to be approved. 
Still waiting for response. 

o Mr. Willis Hadley – Building Permit Application (Fence) – The application has been 
submitted and is in the process of being reviewed.  
 

General Engineering –  
o 5th Street Flooding in front of Ferndale Housing –  

 Initial work (pipe, inlet and rip rap installed) completed in December. In January, the 
roadwork and paving was also completed. Remaining portion of the work (ditch 
excavation) will be completed in the summer when it dries out more. V and C 
Construction was contacted and plan to begin construction of the west ditch 
excavation as soon as the surface is dry enough.  

o Continued working on a Project Study Report for resurfacing Berding Street 

 Determining cost estimates based on the Pavement Condition Index Report, ADA 
sidewalk improvements and proposed drainage improvements. 

o Discussed results of the Project Initiation Document for the intersection of 4th and Shaw 
Ave.  

 Design has been completed. We received positive feedback from the School 
Superintendent and Police Chief and neither had any problems with the construction 
moving forward as soon as possible. Bid documents are complete. Project has been 
deferred until a later date. 

o Working on a proposed capital improvement report (roads and drainage) 

 Met with Tim and discussed scope of projects to be included but still need to prioritize 
and prepare estimated for the work. Draft CIP submitted for review. 

o Cal Trans Maintenance on SR 211 (Review of SHOPP drawings) 

 Met with the Cal Trans design team on Jan. 9th to discuss the upcoming projects. 
Reviewed drawings, expressed concerns and waiting for additional review as the design 
progresses. 

o Misc. Document review. 

 Prepared a project description for a new PSR project to do a safety and ADA 
accessibility study for the pedestrian corridors throughout the City. We would review 
the existing facilities (sidewalks, curb ramps, handicap parking, crosswalks, etc...), 
prepare a report and then prioritize the deficiencies based on expected use and 
recommendations from the City. The request was discussed at the TAC meeting and 
the HCAOG board approved the use of $7,500 for this sutdy. 

o Misc correspondence –  

 Had multiple discussions with City staff and Matt Allen regarding the 30’ 
easement/right-of-way parallel to Main St.  
 

Meetings and Committees –  
o City Council 

 Attended May Meeting  
o Public Meeting 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 86 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Attended May Meeting 
 

Reporting and Correspondence –  
o Prepared monthly staff report 
o General correspondence and meetings with City Staff  

 
 
 
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS: 
 

 Gave tour to Christian Home Educators youth group 

 OIT Ivey cleans basin walls and RAS troughs 

 CPO updated Sanitary Sewer collection system with state 

 OIT Ivey and Thrap grease and clean belt press 

 Prepare and send samples to North Coast Labs 

 Continuous training of OIT Thrap by CPO regarding day to day operations 

 Water leak discovered in irrigation line bordering wetlands. New auto valve ordered to correct 
problem 

 turn sludge at drying facility 

 Dewater throughout the month for approximately 35 total hours 

 OIT Ivey cut willow trees overhanging fence at old site 

 CPO met with city manager and Frank Mathes of City of Eureka regarding sewer main issues on main 
street in front of high school 

 Sewer blockage in same main near high school. Rotorooter called in the unblock. 

 OITs Ivey and Thrap clean DO probes in aeration basins 

 OIT Ivey weedeats around old facility 

 CPO contacted SEMS regarding license agreement. SEMS acknowledged overbilling and corrected 
issue 

 Monthly eSMR submitted 

 Maintain gravel road for Wyckoff and Rotorooter drivers 

 Filed online SSO report 

 CPO gave tour of facility to Dave Richard, engineer for city of Fort Bragg 

 Biosolids transported to Hank Brenard Environmental (HBE) 30 yards 

 Coliform tests to Fortuna each Tuesday and BOD/TSS samples to Fortuna each Thursday 

 CPO talked with Portland Engineering regarding faulty alarm calls from main computer. Problem 
resolved 

 Staff performed routine process tests throughout the month to maintain operation of facility 

 CPO and OIT Thrap met with Josh from DCI to investigate sewer hookup options for building being 
sold. Possible solutions discussed, no decision as of yet on course for lateral to run 

 CPO and OIT Thrap put irrigation pipes out on Sousa property. Discharge for winter to creek is 
finished 

 Air dryer malfunction. CPO and OIT Thrap correct problem 

 The facility received a total of 31 septic dumps from Roto Rooter & Wyckoff’s totaling 45,400 gallons 
and generating $7,866 in revenue for the facility.  

 Total flows through the collection system were 12.7 MG. Of that, .11 MG was pumped to the 
equalization pond. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 87 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Influent flows that were treated through the facility totaled 12.6 MG for the month of April. The 
average flow was .40 MGD.  

 Effluent flows totaled 12.8 MG for the month of April. The average flow was .41 MGD. 
 
 
PUBLIC WORKS: 
 
CITY PROPERTY 

 Firemen’s Park 
o Routine Maintenance, i.e. Mowing Park and Baseball Field. 
o Routine daily walk through to pick-up garbage.  
o Mowed bocce court 

 Park Restrooms 
o Routinely cleaned every day of the week including weekends. 

 Russ Park 
o Routine maintenance: Pulling out trash from trash & recycle bins as needed. 

 Town Hall 
o Routine mowing and weedeating 
o Pull out trash daily 
o Assist with new gardens going in at City Hall 
o Finished bark around city hall borders 
o Weeded trees at town green 

 Library 
o Routine mowing and weed eating 
o Pricing flagpoles 

 City Parking Lot 
o Picked up garbage – Routinely as least once a week unless otherwise warranted. 

 Main Street Restrooms 
o Routine maintenance: Daily cleaning and stocking of Main Street Restrooms – 7 days a week. 

 Community Center 
o Routine checking of CC when the facility is rented before and after. 
o Humboldt Termite sprayed for ants 
o Working with Restif to have Community Center cleaned every other week. 

 Childcare Center 

 Police Department  
o Routine mowing and weed eating 
o Mowed field behind station 

 Scout Hall 
o Routine mowing and weedeating  
o Patched water line from PW shop to Scouts Hall, replaced with 1.5” poly pipe 

 Roadsides - Routine mowing and weed eating 

 Public Works 
 
STREETS, SIDEWALKS and STORMDRAINS 

 Routine maintenance: Regular maintenance of roadside mowing. 

 Routine picking up trash at the edge of town. 

 Routine maintenance: Continuing to pick-up piles around town as resident call and request removal. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 88 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

 Routine maintenance: Sweep Main St., Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings. 

 Remove hanging tree branches from Bluff Street 

 Mowed all City Alleys, wildcat, Ferndale town entry 

 Continuing to patch the roads as needed. 
 
VEHICLE / EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Routine monthly maintenance and weekly maintenance on frequently used equipment. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 Routine paperwork. 

 Dealing with daily work orders as residents call. 
 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT: 
 

 Officers assisted Humboldt and Shasta County Sheriff’s Departments with the Petrolia area manhunt 
for a triple homicide suspect. 

 Officer Adam Stricker did a presentation to students at the Ferndale Children’s Center. 

 Officers provided security and monitored the Kinetic Race events. 

 Officers provided traffic control and assistance for Memorial Day activities. 

 Chief Smith attended the College of the Redwoods Administration of Justice Advisory Board 
meeting. 

 We have been placing the radar trailer at various locations where we have received speeding 
complaints.  

 Chief Smith attended Kiwanis meetings/functions. 

 Chief Smith attended the monthly LECAH meeting. 
 

Police Statistics – April 2013 

SERIOUS CRIMES Number Cleared 

Homicide 0   

Rape 0   

Robbery 0   

Larceny 0  

Assault 0  

Burglary 2   

Vehicle Theft 0  

TOTAL 2 

SECONDARY CRIMES 5 

Calls for Service 49 

Reports Written 17 

Traffic Citations 2 

Other Citations 0 

Parking Citations 1 

Warnings 30 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 89 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

ARRESTS 3 

AGENCY ASSISTS 15 

TRAFFIC COLLISIONS 0 

 

  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 90 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

Section 13b: Commissions, Committees and Other 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 91 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

  City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 

Design Review Minutes for the 5/16/13 - 8:30am meeting 

 

Chairman Dane Cowan opened the meeting at 8:30 a.m. Committee Members Lino Mogni and 

Mark Giacomini were present along with City Clerk Nancy Kaytis-Slocum. Michael Bailey was 

absent. The Planning Commission has appointed Marc Daniels as the 2nd Planning Commission 

member to the Design Review Committee.  

 

Modifications to the agenda, pull item 5A, Signage at City Hall Green. Item 5B should read 375A 

Main Street. 

 

375A Main Street. Applicant Bruce Keller brought photos of how the sign will look, with “Artisan 

Alley” facing the parking lot, and “Studios” facing the alley. The letters are 10” wooden cut-

outs. MOTION: Approve the signage for 375A Main Street as presented at the meeting. 

(Giacomini/Cowan) Motion carried with an abstain (no) from Mogni. 

 

1226 Main Street: Niel Holgersen of Holgersen Construction was present at the meeting. 

Although new plans were presented, the committee asked for a written description of the 

project, as well as the plans be brought back to the next meeting.  

 

There was no further business to discuss.  Meeting adjourned at 9:10 am. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, City Clerk 

City of Ferndale 

 

  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 92 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

C i t y  o f  F e r n d a l e ,  H u m b o l d t  C o u n t y ,  C a l i f o r n i a  U S A  
Minutes for Planning Commission Meeting of May 15, 2013 

[Note: These are Action Minutes; a video of the meeting is available at City Hall M-Th 9-4] 

 

Call to Order: Chair Jorgen Von Frausing-Borch called the Regular Planning Commission meeting to order 

at 7:05pm.  Commissioners Uffe Christiansen, Lino Mogni and Dean Nielsen along with staff City Clerk 

Nancy Kaytis-Slocum and City Planner Melanie Rheaume were present. Those in attendance pledged 

allegiance to the flag. Under Proposed Changes, Correspondence was moved after 7.3. 

MOTION: Approve the April 17, 2013 minutes. (Nielsen/Mogni) Unanimous vote.  There was no public 

comment. 

Under Building and Land Use Permits, Chairman von Frausing-Borch asked about the land use item 

“merger” and why there was not more information on it in the packet. City Clerk Kaytis-Slocum 

explained that an application had been received for the merger, and that it is now going through the 

preliminary stages of the process. The Planning Commission will eventually have an agenda item before 

them for a decision. 

Housing Element Implementation Plan for Housing Element and State Housing Regulation Compliance. 

City Planner Rheaume explained that by Government Code §65400(a), the Planning Commission is 

required to “investigate and make recommendations to the legislative body (the City Council) regarding 

reasonable and practical means for implementing the general plan or element of the general plan …” 

Planner Rheaume presented the implementation plan. MOTION: Recommend the City of Ferndale 

General Plan Housing Element Implementation Plan 2013 to the City Council. (Christiansen/Nielsen) 

Unanimous vote. 

Design Review Approval of door at 361 Main Street. As an information item, staff explained that the 

door at 361 Main Street had been approved on 3/24/11 by the Design Review Committee. Ms. Pingitore 

objected to the inappropriate personal comments that were made about her at the last Planning 

Commission meeting, and wanted to be sure that the Commission knew that her door had been 

approved. 

Correspondence: City Clerk Kaytis-Slocum asked if anyone had questions about the correspondence 

listed in the packet: Marc Daniels oath of office for Planning Commissioner; Letter from city engineer 

Praj White to the residents of Herbert and Berding Streets regarding the Pedestrian Improvements along 

Ro se Avenue; Letter from Nancy Trujillo addressed to Lacy Pedrotti regarding packet of materials 

received for 580 Main Street; Letter to Nancy Trujillo from Melanie Rheaume regarding 580 Main Street; 

Letter from Praj White to Willis Hadley regarding application for Merger. Chairman von Frausing-Borch 

related that he’d advised Nancy Trujillo to take her questions to City Staff or the City Council, and 

thanked Planner Rheaume for her clear and concise letter to Ms. Trujillo, and felt that Planner 

Rheaume’s letter addressed all of Ms. Trujillo’s concerns. 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 93 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

Planner Melanie Rheaume expressed regret at having to leave the meeting, but she’s been asked to 

leave the meeting when her items are complete. 

Election of Chair and vice-chair of Planning Commission:  Chairman von Frausing-Borch announced he 

would like to continue as chair unless someone else wanted the job. Commissioner Mogni nominated 

Dean Nielsen, which was seconded by Commissioner Christiansen. Commissioner Christiansen also 

seconded Commissioner von Frausing-Borch’s nomination. When the vote was taken, it was tied, with 

Mogni and Christiansen for Dean Nielsen, Nielsen and von Frausing-Borch for von Frausing-Borch. 

Selection of the chairman will come back to the next meeting. Commissioner Christiansen nominated 

Commissioner Mogni for vice chair, which was seconded by Commissioner Nielsen. The vote was 

unanimous. 

Design Review Committee Report: As the last two meetings did not have a quorum, there was no report. 

Appointment to the Design Review Committee: Marc Daniels was nominated by Commissioner von 

Frausing-Borch and seconded by Commissioner Nielsen. Unanimous vote. 

Planning Reference Book Update:  City Clerk Kaytis-Slocum went over the Planning Reference Book 

update, and asked that the commissioners save this page from their packets showing online references 

so that they will be able to access information whenever they need it. She also informed the 

commissioners that the remaining General Plan elements would be scanned and posted online, to be 

replaced as General Plan Elements are updated. Chair von Frausing-Borch asked that these reference 

locations also be made available to the public. 

T here were no questions on the City Planner’s or City Clerk’s Staff Reports. The next meeting will be on 

June 19, 2013. The meeting was adjourned at 7:55pm.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Nancy Kaytis-Slocum 

City Clerk  

 

  

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 94 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 

Section 13c: Council Reports and Comments   

 

 

 

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 95 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
       Mark Lovelace, County of Humboldt, Chair 

  Shane Brinton, City of Arcata, Vice Chair 

HUMBOLDT WASTE     Sherman Schapiro, City of Blue Lake 

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY     Lance Madsen, City of Eureka 

  John Maxwell, City of Ferndale 
  Jack Thompson, City of Rio Dell 

MINUTES 
Thursday, April 11, 2013, 6:30 PM 
Eureka City Council Chambers 
531 K Street, Eureka, CA 
 
Present:  Mark Lovelace, Shane Brinton, Sherman Schapiro, Mike Newman 

(alternate for Lance Madsen), John Maxwell, Jack Thompson 

Staff:  Jill Duffy, Tyler Egerer, Karen Sherman, Patrick Owen 

Legal Counsel: Nancy Diamond  

 

 
1) Call to Order and Roll Call 

Chairman Lovelace called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. A quorum was present and 

acting.  

 
2) Approve the Agenda 
3) Consent Calendar 

Director Newman pulled item 3d) for discussion. 

Director Maxwell pulled item 3a) for discussion. 

Executive Director Duffy added that there was a letter from Zero Waste Humboldt in 

relation to item 3a) and that it had been emailed to all of the directors.  It was also noted 

that item 3d) was informational only and no discussion is necessary as this matter will be 

revisited in a meeting at a later date. 

Motion:  Director Brinton moved to approve the Agenda and Consent Calendar 

without items 3a) or 3d). 

Action:  Adopt motion by Director Brinton as seconded by Director Thompson by 

the following vote. 

Ayes:   Lovelace, Brinton, Madsen, Maxwell, Thompson 

Noes:   None 

Absent:  Schapiro 

  
4) Oral and Written Communications 

Operations Manager Whitener introduced Sadie Evans, a senior from Eureka High 

School (EHS). 

Sadie Evans, EHS senior, will conduct a pharmaceutical drop-off day for her senior 

project through her biology class. The event will be held April 20

th

 from 9 AM until 2 PM 

at the EHS Annex District Office and HWMA will assist in advertising in various print 

publications and on the radio; EHS students will provide additional assistance with flyer 

distribution. 

Jane Woodward, resident of Arcata, would like to thank HWMA for the presentation of 

the movie “Trashed” and recommends that all staff members view the video. 

 

 

 

 

          May 9, 2013 

Printed on Recycled Paper

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 96 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



5) Receive and Review Draft Strategic Plan 
Richard Tagore-Erwin, of R3 provided a presentation reviewing progress to date as well 

as strategies that the board may wish to consider. 

Director Schapiro Joined the Board at 7:17 p.m. 

The Board provided direction for preparation of the Final Strategic Plan Document. The 

Item is continued until the May 9, 2013 meeting for final discussion and approval. 

 

6) Receive Draft FY 2013-14 Budget 
Executive Director Duffy and Administrative Services Manager Egerer presented the 

draft budget for FY 2013-14. 

The Board provided direction for preparation of the Final FY 2013-2014 Budget. The 

Item is continued until the May 9, 2013 meeting for final discussion and approval. 

 

7) Items Pulled from Consent Calendar 
3a) Minutes from March 14, 2013 HWMA Board of Directors Meeting and Direct Staff 
to Prepare Action Minutes for Future Meetings 

Director Maxwell requested that this Item receive a separate vote rather than be on the 

Consent Calendar because it represents a dramatic change in a long term policy. 

Motion: Director Maxwell moved that staff change to action minutes and that the 

March minutes be approved.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Action: Adopt Motion of Director Maxwell as seconded by Director Thompson by 

the following vote. 

Ayes: Lovelace, Brinton, Maxwell, Thompson 

Noes: Schapiro 

Abstentions: Newman 

 

3d) Receive Staff Report for Development of Legislative Guidelines 

Executive Director Duffy provided further clarification for directors and stated that this 

matter will be discussed next month to allow for input and direction by the Board of 

Directors. 

Motion: Director Sherman moved to receive a report at the following board 

meeting.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Action: Adopt Motion of Director Sherman as seconded by Director Brinton by 

the following vote. 

Ayes: Lovelace, Brinton, Schapiro, Newman, Maxwell, Thompson 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

 

8) Boardmember Reports 

Director Thompson reported that he attended a media event put on by Eel River 

Disposal. 

Director Brinton stated that many exciting activities are taking place in Arcata; in the 

interest of time he invited his fellow Directors and members of the public to contact him 

should they be interested in discussing these activites. 

Director Maxwell thanked staff for their work on the Board Orientation and the 

associated materials.  He also thanked Patrick Owen, Operations Manager, for the 

personal tour and commended the hard work of the tipping floor employees. 

Chairman Lovelace had a meeting with Humboldt Surfrider in order to initiate volunteer 

efforts to clean up illegal dumping. 

          May 9, 2013 

Printed on Recycled Paper

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 97 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Director Newman added that the City of Eureka is having a May Day clean-up on May 

11

th

. 

 

9) Executive Director’s Report 
Executive Director Duffy reported that HWMA has entered into an agreement with 

4RPlanet, a group of two women who conduct waste awareness education in local 

schools. A group of JPA members is forming for informational talks on KINS; HWMA 

will be on air April 23

rd

.  

Executive Director Duffy indicated she would be unavailable to attend the June 13, 

2013 Board meeting. The Board directed discussion of whether the meeting would 

continue as planned, or be rescheduled, at the May 9, 2013 meeting. 

 

10) Closed Session/Report Out: It is the intention of the Board of Directors to meet in Closed 

Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b), Threatened Litigation. 

No Report Out was made from Closed Session. 

 

11) Adjourn at 10:30 PM 

Next Meeting: May 9, 2013 at 6:30 p.m. at Eureka City Hall Council Chambers. 

          May 9, 2013 

Printed on Recycled Paper

June 6, 2013 
-------------------------------------------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 98 
-------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


	April 2013 Monthly Finance Statements.pdf
	Monthly Financial Statements
	Cover -  Page 1
	Table of Contents -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-General Fund -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet- Russ Park Fund -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-Park Fund -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-Gas Tax -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-TEA-21 -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-TDA -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-IWM -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-Drainage -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-TE Ped Byc -  Page 1
	BalanceSheet-Waste Water Proj. -  Page 1
	Accrual Basis BalanceSheet-Sewer Fund -  Page 1
	BalanceSheet-GFA -  Page 1
	BalanceSheet-LTD -  Page 1
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 1
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 2
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 3
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 4
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 5
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 6
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 7
	IncomeStatement  General Fund -  Page 8
	IncomeStatement  Special revenue funds -  Page 1
	IncomeStatement  Special revenue funds -  Page 2
	IncomeStatement  Special revenue funds -  Page 3
	IncomeStatement  Special revenue funds -  Page 4
	IncomeStatement  Special revenue funds -  Page 5
	IncomeStatement  Special revenue funds -  Page 6
	IncomeStatement  Proprietary Fund -  Page 1
	Supplemental Info -  Page 1
	Cash Balances -  Page 1


	HWMAbpacket050913.pdf
	2 Draft Agenda 05092013
	3a Action Minutes April 2013
	3b March Financials Report
	Staff Report

	March Activity Report
	March Financials Worksheets
	Balance Sheet

	March Cash Position
	March Cash Disbursements
	March Checks

	March Financials Worksheets
	Summary with Budget
	Summary all Depts
	Summary AD & TS
	Summary Programs
	Summary LF

	3c Contract extension with ESA
	Staff Report

	3c.1 ESA Original Executed Contract
	3c.2 ESA Contract Amendment No 1
	3c.3 ESA Contract Amendment No  2
	AGREEMENT BETWEEN
	HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY AND


	3d Comments on Calrecycle Revisions to Title 14 Regulations
	Staff Report

	3d.1 CalRecycle Comment Letter Draft In Vessel Anaerobic Digester Regulations
	3e HHW RFP and Contract 2013
	Staff Report

	3f RFQ for Landfill Disposal RFP Development Recommendation
	5 Student Certificates of Appreciation
	Staff Report

	5a Sadie cert of appreciation
	certificate of appreciation
	Sadie Evans


	5b Arleah cert of appreciation
	certificate of appreciation
	Arleah Aguilar


	6 Consider Adoption of the Final Strategic Plan
	Staff Report

	6a Final HWMA Strategic Plan
	This page intentionally left blank.
	This page intentionally left blank.
	Table of Contents
	Tables
	Appendices
	Vision:

	7 PAC Proclamation Staff Report
	7a PAC Proclamation of Appreciation final (all members)
	8 FY14 Budget Report
	Staff Report

	FY14 Budget Attachments A-D
	IS by Dept
	Cap Exp's
	Disposal Fee Format
	AB939

	8 FY14 Budget Report
	FY14 Fee Resolution
	may 9 2013 org chart
	9 HWMA Draft Legislative Guidelines
	Staff Report

	10 Consideration to Cancel June Meeting Date
	Staff Report

	13 ED Report May 2013
	Staff Report
	On Thursday, April 25, HWMA participated in a voluntary Cal/OSHA consultation audit.  This is a free service to help employers and employees identify health and safety issues at their workplaces, without the risk of citations or monetary fines. The au...






